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Opinions 
 
In our opinion, the basic financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Oak 
Forest, Illinois as of April 30, 2015, and the respective changes in financial position, and, where 
applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 
 
Change in Accounting Principle 
 
The City adopted new accounting guidance, GASB Statement No. 67, Financial Reporting for 

Pension Plans - An Amendment of GASB No. 25, during the year ended April 30, 2015. The 
implementation of this guidance resulted in changes to the police and firefightersô pension 
related notes presented in the notes to financial statements and to the required supplementary 
information. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.  
 
Other Matters 
 
Required Supplementary Information 

 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
managementôs discussion and analysis and other required supplementary information listed in 
the table of contents be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, 
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the 
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have 
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of 
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the 
information for consistency with managementôs responses to our inquiries, the basic financial 

statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. 
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited 
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any 
assurance. 
 
Other Information 

 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the Cityôs basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining 
and individual fund financial statements and schedules, supplemental data, and statistical section 
as listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a 
required part of the basic financial statements.  
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Following is a statement of net position: 
 

 
Historically, the City was able to report positive balances in all categories of net position, both 
for the government as a whole, as well as for governmental and business-type activities.  
However, unrestricted net position for business-type activities is negative at the end of the 
fiscal year. 
 
In recent years, revenues have declined in both the water and sewer fund and the commuter 
parking lot due to the downturn in the economy.  Foreclosures, business vacancies, and high 
unemployment have reduced the gallons of water sold.  High unemployment has also reduced 
the demand for commuter parking.  In addition to declining revenues, the City of Chicago and 
the Village of Oak Lawn increased the cost of water by 16%, effective January 1, 2015. 
 
The City Council is aware that the business-type activities must be self-supporting.  As such, 
the Council approved an increase to water rates of 10% in FY15.  

 
Governmental Business-type 

  
 

Activities Activities Total 

 
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 

       
Current and other assets  13,279,904  

 
14,988,910  

   
3,386,229  

   
2,323,807  

 
16,666,133  

 
17,312,717  

Capital assets  35,010,600  
 

34,235,977  
 

23,436,633  
 

24,205,662  
 

58,447,233  
 

58,441,639  

Total Assets  48,290,504  
 

49,224,887  
 

26,822,862  
 

26,529,469  
 

75,113,366  
 

75,754,356  

       
Unamortized loss on refunding       613,468  

      
700,680                -                 -   

      
613,468  

      
700,680  

   Total deferred outflows of  
     resources       613,468  

      
700,680                -                 -    

      
613,468  

      
700,680  

Total Assets and Deferred  
  Outflows  48,903,972  

 
49,925,567  

 
26,822,862  

 
26,529,469  

 
75,726,834  

 
76,455,036  

       
Long-term liabilities  20,621,420  

 
22,353,172  

   
8,947,048  

   
8,390,954  

 
29,568,468  

 
30,744,126  

Other liabilities    1,582,176  
   

1,659,104  
      

488,244  
      

557,931  
   

2,070,420  
   

2,217,035  

Total liabilities  22,203,596  
 

24,012,276  
   

9,435,292  
   

8,948,885  
 

31,638,888  
 

32,961,161  

       
Unavailable property taxes    4,622,057  

   
4,342,048                -                  -    

   
4,622,057  

   
4,342,048  

   Total deferred inflows of  
     resources    4,622,057  

   
4,342,048                -                  -    

   
4,622,057  

   
4,342,048  

       Net Position: 
      Net investment in capital  

  assets  18,601,875  
 

16,483,685  
 

17,486,425  
 

17,945,856  
 

36,088,300  
 

34,429,541  

Restricted    1,656,418  
   

3,576,676                -                  -    
   

1,656,418  
   

3,576,676  

Unrestricted    1,820,026  
   

1,510,882  
       

(98,855) 
     

(365,272) 
   

1,721,171  
   

1,145,610  

Total net position  22,078,319  
 

21,571,243  
 

17,387,570  
 

17,580,584  
 

39,465,889  
 

39,151,827  
Total Liabilities, Deferred  
  Inflows and Net Position  48,903,972  

 
49,925,567  

 
26,822,862  

 
26,529,469  

 
75,726,834  

 
76,455,036  
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Following is a statement of changes in net position: 
 

 
Governmental Business-type 

  
 

Activities Activities Total 

 
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 

       Revenues: 
      Program Revenues: 
      Charges for Services    3,801,912     3,507,754     6,931,416     6,521,151   10,733,328   10,028,905  

Operating Grants & Contributions       875,293     1,052,564                -                  -          875,293     1,052,564 

Capital Grants & Contributions       227,609     2,662,807                -                  -          227,609     2,662,807  
General Revenues: 

    
              -                  -    

Property Tax    9,475,416     8,862,268                -                  -       9,475,416     8,862,268  
Income Tax    2,738,447     2,724,790                -                  -       2,738,447     2,724,790  
State Sales Tax    3,808,436     3,522,340                -                  -       3,808,436     3,522,340  
Other Taxes    2,197,260     2,370,514                -                  -       2,197,260     2,370,514  
Investment Income         16,208         15,926          (1,783)          1,917          14,425          17,843  
Other       233,365        158,758          96,139          37,978        329,504        196,736  

Total Revenues and Transfers  23,373,946   24,877,721     7,025,772     6,561,046   30,399,718   31,438,767  

       Expenses: 
      Public Safety  13,941,018   13,654,314                -                  -     13,941,018   13,654,314  

Highways & Streets    3,749,574     3,023,619                -                  -       3,749,574     3,023,619  
General Government    4,500,310     4,450,906                -                  -       4,500,310     4,450,906  
Water               -                  -       6,948,754     6,646,421     6,948,754     6,646,421  
Commuter Parking Lot               -                  -          270,032        283,580        270,032        283,580  
Interest on LT Debt       675,968        717,545                -                  -          675,968        717,545  

Total Expenses  22,866,870   21,846,384     7,218,786     6,930,001   30,085,656   28,776,385  

       Change in Net Position       507,076     3,031,337       (193,014)      (368,955)       314,062     2,662,382  

       Net Position, May 1  21,571,243   18,539,906   17,580,584   17,949,539   39,151,827   36,489,445  
       
Net Position, April 30  22,078,319   21,571,243   17,387,570   17,580,584   39,465,889   39,151,827  

















Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

ASSETS  
Cash and investments 4,400,969$       1,376,782$       5,777,751$       
Receivables (net, where applicable,
  of allowances for uncollectibles)

Property taxes 4,622,057         -                    4,622,057         
Intergovernmental 1,379,248         -                    1,379,248         
Accounts -                    1,916,572         1,916,572         
Other  919,897            3,117                923,014            

Prepaid expenses 338,302            89,758              428,060            
Net pension asset 1,619,431         -                    1,619,431         
Capital assets not being depreciated 3,321,210         1,970,097         5,291,307         
Capital assets being depreciated 31,689,390       21,466,536       53,155,926       

Total assets 48,290,504       26,822,862       75,113,366       

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamortized loss on refunding 613,468            -                    613,468            

Total deferred outflows of resources 613,468            -                    613,468            

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources 48,903,972       26,822,862       75,726,834       

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 994,614            320,323            1,314,937         
Accrued payroll 286,691            49,748              336,439            
Accrued interest payable 207,774            116,573            324,347            
Deposits payable 90,836              1,600                92,436              
Other payables 2,261                -                    2,261                
Line of credit 902,956            1,000,000         1,902,956         
Noncurrent liabilities

Due within one year 2,776,039         554,584            3,330,623         
Due in more than one year 16,942,425       7,392,464         24,334,889       

Total liabilities 22,203,596       9,435,292         31,638,888       

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred property taxes 4,622,057         -                    4,622,057         

Total deferred inflows of resources 4,622,057         -                    4,622,057         

Total liabilities and deferred inflows of resources 26,825,653       9,435,292         36,260,945       

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 18,601,875       17,486,425       36,088,300       
Restricted for

Public safety 255,260            -                    255,260            
Debt service 995,884            -                    995,884            
Working cash 405,274            -                    405,274            

Unrestricted 1,820,026         (98,855)             1,721,171         

TOTAL NET POSITION 22,078,319$     17,387,570$     39,465,889$     

April 30, 2015

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Operating Capital
Charges Grants and Grants and

FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS Expenses for Services Contributions Contributions
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

Governmental Activities
General government 4,500,310$       1,994,872$       -$                  126,360$          
Public safety 13,941,018       1,564,107         62,355              -                    
Highways and streets 3,749,574         242,933            812,938            101,249            
Interest and fiscal charges on
  long-term debt 675,968            -                    -                    -                    

Total governmental activities 22,866,870       3,801,912         875,293            227,609            

Business-Type Activities
Waterworks and sewerage 6,948,754         6,722,653         -                    -                    
Commuter parking 270,032            208,763            -                    -                    

Total business-type activities 7,218,786         6,931,416         -                    -                    

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 30,085,656$     10,733,328$     875,293$          227,609$          

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

NET POSITION, MAY 1

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

 STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

Program Revenues

- 5 -



Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

(2,379,078)$        -$                    (2,379,078)$        
(12,314,556)        -                      (12,314,556)        
(2,592,454)          -                      (2,592,454)          

(675,968)             -                      (675,968)             

(17,962,056)        -                      (17,962,056)        

-                      (226,101)             (226,101)             
-                      (61,269)               (61,269)               

-                      (287,370)             (287,370)             

(17,962,056)        (287,370)             (18,249,426)        

General Revenues
Taxes

Property 9,475,416           -                      9,475,416           
Replacement 42,682                -                      42,682                
Sales and use 3,808,436           -                      3,808,436           
Telecommunications 646,992              -                      646,992              
Utility 1,164,123           -                      1,164,123           
Other 343,463              -                      343,463              

Shared income tax 2,738,447           -                      2,738,447           
Investment income 16,208                (1,783)                 14,425                
Miscellaneous 233,365              96,139                329,504              

Total 18,469,132         94,356                18,563,488         

CHANGE IN NET POSITION 507,076              (193,014)             314,062              

NET POSITION, MAY 1 21,571,243         17,580,584         39,151,827         

NET POSITION, APRIL 30 22,078,319$       17,387,570$       39,465,889$       

Net (Expense) Revenue and Change in Net Position

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Motor Fuel TIF III
General Tax Capital Projects Nonmajor Total

Cash and investments 1,505,986$       -$                  -$                  2,894,983$       4,400,969$       
Receivables (net, where applicable,
  of allowances for uncollectibles)

Property taxes 3,885,099         -                    -                    736,958            4,622,057         
Intergovernmental 1,297,120         82,128              -                    -                    1,379,248         
Other 638,485            -                    262,176            19,236              919,897            

Due from other funds 539,891            -                    -                    1,215                541,106            
Prepaid items 338,302            -                    -                    -                    338,302            
Advances to other funds 958,566            -                    -                    1,038,620         1,997,186         

TOTAL ASSETS 9,163,449$       82,128$            262,176$          4,691,012$       14,198,765$     

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 287,804$          185,188$          113,239$          408,383$          994,614$          
Accrued payroll 286,691            -                    -                    -                    286,691            
Deposits payable -                    -                    -                    90,836              90,836              
Other payables 2,261                -                    -                    -                    2,261                
Due to other funds -                    539,891            -                    1,215                541,106            
Line of credit -                    -                    902,956            -                    902,956            
Advances from other funds -                    -                    1,997,186         -                    1,997,186         

Total liabilities 576,756            725,079            3,013,381         500,434            4,815,650         

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavailable property taxes           3,885,099 -                    -                                 736,958           4,622,057 

Total deferred inflows of resources           3,885,099 -                    -                                 736,958           4,622,057 

Total liabilities and deferred inflows of resources           4,461,855              725,079           3,013,381           1,237,392           9,437,707 

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable - advances 958,566            -                    -                    -                    958,566            
Nonspendable - prepaid items 338,302            -                    -                    -                    338,302            
Restricted

Public safety -                    -                    -                    255,260            255,260            
Debt service -                    -                    -                    995,884            995,884            
Capital projects -                    -                    -                    1,607,141         1,607,141         
Working cash -                    -                    -                    405,274            405,274            

Unrestricted
Assigned for capital projects 453,500            -                    -                    -                    453,500            
Assigned for public improvements -                    -                    -                    283,452            283,452            
Unassigned 2,951,226         (642,951)           (2,751,205)        (93,391)             (536,321)           

Total fund balances 4,701,594         (642,951)           (2,751,205)        3,453,620         4,761,058         

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
  OF RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCES 9,163,449$       82,128$            262,176$          4,691,012$       14,198,765$     

April 30, 2015

OF RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCES

ASSETS 

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 4,761,058$        

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the 
  statement of net position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
  resources and, therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds 35,010,600        

Long-term assets and liabilities are not due and payable in the current  
  period and, therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds

Bonds payable (17,425,000)      
Unamortized bond discount 21,921               
Unamortized bond premium (485,177)           
Unamortized loss on refunding 613,468             
Net pension asset 1,619,431          
Other postemployment benefits obligation (395,109)           

Accrued interest payable is not recorded in governmental 
  funds but is recorded on the statement of net position (207,774)           

Compensated absences payable is not due and payable in the current
  period and, therefore, is not reported in the governmental funds (1,435,099)        

NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 22,078,319$      

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

RECONCILIATION OF FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES IN THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

April 30, 2015

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Motor Fuel TIF III
General Tax Capital Projects Nonmajor Total

REVENUES
Taxes 12,901,476$     223,367$          391,117$          1,824,898$       15,340,858$     
Licenses and permits 647,429            -                   -                    -                   647,429            
Intergovernmental 3,535,637         914,187            -                    -                   4,449,824         
Charges for services 1,175,211         -                   -                    -                   1,175,211         
Fines and forfeitures 352,479            -                   -                    -                   352,479            
Investment income 8,993                389                   (5,105)               11,931              16,208              
Miscellaneous 1,348,242         -                   -                    33,259              1,381,501         

Total revenues 19,969,467       1,137,943         386,012            1,870,088         23,363,510       

EXPENDITURES 
Current

General government 2,650,409         -                   416,639            1,326,380         4,393,428         
Public safety 14,100,620       -                   -                    265,165            14,365,785       
Highways and streets 2,180,556         2,168,774         -                    -                   4,349,330         

Debt service
Principal -                   -                   370,000            1,270,000         1,640,000         
Interest and fiscal charges -                   -                   326,071            345,293            671,364            

Total expenditures 18,931,585       2,168,774         1,112,710         3,206,838         25,419,907       

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
  OVER EXPENDITURES 1,037,882         (1,030,831)       (726,698)           (1,336,750)       (2,056,397)       

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Proceeds from sale of capital assets 10,436              -                   -                    -                   10,436              
Transfers in 194,915            28,124              270,000            1,210,413         1,703,452         
Transfers (out) (650,000)          -                   -                    (1,053,452)       (1,703,452)       

Total other financing sources (uses) (444,649)          28,124              270,000            156,961            10,436              

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 593,233            (1,002,707)       (456,698)           (1,179,789)       (2,045,961)       

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT), MAY 1 4,108,361         359,756            (2,294,507)        4,633,409         6,807,019         

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT), APRIL 30 4,701,594$       (642,951)$        (2,751,205)$      3,453,620$       4,761,058$       

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES -
  TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (2,045,961)$      

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are
  different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures; however, they are
  capitalized and depreciated in the statement of activities 2,066,123         

Some expenses in the statement of activities (e.g., depreciation) do not require
  the use of current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as
  expenditures in governmental funds (1,236,732)        

The loss on disposal of capital assets is reported only in the statement of activities (54,768)             

The repayment of the principal portion of long-term debt is reported as an
  expenditure when due in governmental funds but as a reduction of principal
  outstanding in the statement of activities 1,640,000         

Amortization of the discount on bonds is reported as an expense 
  on the statement of activities (2,655)               

Amortization of premium on bonds is reported as a reduction of interest expense
  on the statement of activities 61,289              

Amortization of the loss on refunding is reported as an expense 
  on the statement of activities (87,212)             

The change in accrued interest payable on long-term debt is reported as an expense
  on the statement of activities 23,974              

The change in net pension asset is not a current financial resource and, therefore, 
  is not reported in the governmental funds 109,900            

The change in the other postemployment benefit obligation is not a current
  financial resource and, therefore, is not reported in the governmental funds (7,163)               

The change in compensated absences payable is shown as an
  expense on the statement of activities 40,281              

CHANGE IN NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 507,076$          

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES IN THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES TO THE

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Waterworks Commuter
and Sewerage Parking Lot Total

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and investments 1,376,782$       -$                1,376,782$       
Receivables (net where applicable,
  of allowances for uncollectibles)

Accounts 1,916,572         -                 1,916,572         
Other 3,117                -                 3,117                

Due from other funds 108,091            -                 108,091            
Prepaid expenses 85,586              4,172              89,758              

Total current assets 3,490,148         4,172              3,494,320         

NONCURRENT ASSETS
Assets not being depreciated 661,801            1,308,296       1,970,097         
Assets being depreciated

Cost 36,732,678       2,443,850       39,176,528       
Accumulated depreciation (17,137,135)      (572,857)         (17,709,992)      

Net capital assets being depreciated 19,595,543       1,870,993       21,466,536       

Net capital assets 20,257,344       3,179,289       23,436,633       

Total noncurrent assets 20,257,344       3,179,289       23,436,633       

Total assets 23,747,492       3,183,461       26,930,953       

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 319,970            353                 320,323            
Accrued payroll 45,760              3,988              49,748              
Deposits payable 1,600                -                 1,600                
Due to other funds -                   108,091          108,091            
Accrued interest payable 116,573            -                 116,573            
Compensated absences payable 79,584              -                 79,584              
Line of credit 1,000,000         -                 1,000,000         
Bonds payable 475,000            -                 475,000            

Total current liabilities 2,038,487         112,432          2,150,919         

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Compensated absences payable 31,029              -                 31,029              
Other postemployment benefits obligation 14,067              -                 14,067              
Bonds payable 7,347,368         -                 7,347,368         

Total long-term liabilities 7,392,464         -                 7,392,464         

Total liabilities 9,430,951         112,432          9,543,383         

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 14,307,136       3,179,289       17,486,425       
Unrestricted 9,405                (108,260)         (98,855)            

TOTAL NET POSITION 14,316,541$     3,071,029$     17,387,570$     

Business-Type Activities

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

April 30, 2015

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Waterworks Commuter
and Sewerage Parking Lot Total

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services 6,722,653$       208,008$          6,930,661$       
Other fees -                    755                   755                   

Total operating revenues 6,722,653         208,763            6,931,416         

OPERATING EXPENSES
  EXCLUDING DEPRECIATION

Water operations 4,750,583         -                    4,750,583         
Sewer operations 1,107,760         -                    1,107,760         
Parking operations -                    208,380            208,380            

Total operating expenses excluding
  depreciation 5,858,343         208,380            6,066,723         

OPERATING INCOME BEFORE
  DEPRECIATION 864,310            383                   864,693            

Depreciation 712,906            61,652              774,558            

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 151,404            (61,269)             90,135              

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Miscellaneous income 96,139              -                    96,139              
Investment income (1,310)               (473)                  (1,783)               
Amortization of bond discount (3,623)               -                    (3,623)               
Interest expense (373,882)           -                    (373,882)           

Total non-operating revenues (expenses) (282,676)           (473)                  (283,149)           

CHANGE IN NET POSITION (131,272)           (61,742)             (193,014)           

NET POSITION, MAY 1 14,447,813       3,132,771         17,580,584       

NET POSITION, APRIL 30 14,316,541$     3,071,029$       17,387,570$     

Business-Type Activities

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Waterworks Commuter
and Sewerage Parking Lot Total

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers and users 6,623,584$       208,763$          6,832,347$       
Payments to suppliers (4,459,363)        (27,028)            (4,486,391)        
Payments to employees (1,450,936)        (179,027)           (1,629,963)        
Miscellaneous receipts 96,139              -                   96,139              

Net cash from operating activities 809,424            2,708                812,132            

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
  FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Interfund activity 2,235                (2,235)              -                   
Interest allocated to other funds -                   (473)                 (473)                 

Net cash from noncapital financing activities 2,235                (2,708)              (473)                 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND 
  RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Borrowings on line of credit 1,000,000         -                   1,000,000         
Principal payments on long-term debt (455,000)           -                   (455,000)           
Interest payments on long-term debt (379,491)           -                   (379,491)           
Capital assets purchased (5,529)              -                   (5,529)              

Net cash from capital and related financing activities 159,980            -                   159,980            

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest received (366)                 -                   (366)                 

Net cash from investing activities (366)                 -                   (366)                 

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND 
  CASH EQUIVALENTS 971,273            -                   971,273            

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, MAY 1 405,509            -                   405,509            

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, APRIL 30 1,376,782$       -$                 1,376,782$       

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME
  (LOSS) TO NET CASH FLOWS FROM
  OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating income (loss) 151,404$          (61,269)$           90,135$            
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
  to net cash from operating activities

Depreciation 712,906            61,652              774,558            
Miscellaneous receipts 96,139              -                   96,139              
Changes in assets and liabilities

Accounts receivable (99,069)            -                   (99,069)            
Prepaid expenses 4,038                2,936                6,974                
Accounts payable (68,712)            (1,125)              (69,837)            
Accrued payroll 5,247                514                   5,761                
Compensated absences payable 7,105                -                   7,105                
Other postemployment benefits obligation 366                   -                   366                   

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 809,424$          2,708$              812,132$          

Business-Type Activities

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Pension
Trust 

ASSETS
Cash and equivalents 90,926$            
Investments

U.S. Treasury and U.S. agency obligations 13,323,872       
State and local obligations 1,339,608         
Corporate bonds 2,546,106         
Money market mutual funds 1,059,413         
Equity mutual funds 22,610,713       
Common stock 3,777,920         

Receivables
Accrued interest 121,339            

Prepaid expenses 30,385              

Total assets 44,900,282       

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 7,012                

Total liabilities 7,012                

NET POSITION HELD IN TRUST
  FOR PENSION BENEFITS 44,893,270$     

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

 April 30, 2015

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

                           
ADDITIONS

Contributions  
Employer 2,226,253$       

 Employee 627,029            

Total contributions 2,853,282         

Investment income
Net appreciation in fair
  value of investments           1,193,652 
Interest earned 1,526,083         

Total investment income 2,719,735         

Less investment expense (223,039)           

Net investment income 2,496,696         

Total additions           5,349,978 

DEDUCTIONS
Pension benefits 2,771,507         
Contractual services 74,926              

Total deductions 2,846,433         

NET INCREASE 2,503,545         

NET POSITION HELD IN TRUST
  FOR PENSION BENEFITS

May 1 42,389,725       

April 30 44,893,270$     

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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3. RECEIVABLES  
 
 Property Taxes 
 

Property taxes for 2014 attach as an enforceable lien on January 1, 2014, on property 
values assessed as of the same date. Taxes are levied by December of the subsequent fiscal 
year (by passage of a Tax Levy Ordinance). Tax bills are prepared by the County and 
issued on or about February 1, 2015 and August 1, 2015, and are payable in two 
installments, on or about March 1, 2015 and September 1, 2015. The County collects such 
taxes and remits them periodically. As one-half the 2014 tax levy is intended to fund 
expenditures for the 2015-2016 fiscal year, these taxes are reported as unavailable/deferred 
as of April 30, 2015. 

 
The 2015 tax levy, which attached as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1, 
2015, has not been recorded as a receivable as of April 30, 2015 as the tax has not yet been 
levied by the City and will not be levied until December 2015 and, therefore, the levy is 
not measurable at April 30, 2015.  

 
4. CAPITAL ASSETS 
 
 Capital asset activity for the year ended April 30, 2015 was as follows: 
 
 Balances 

May 1* 
 

Increases 
 

Decreases 
Balances 
April 30 

     
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES     
 Capital assets not being depreciated     
  Land  $ 3,244,353 $ - $ - $ 3,244,353 
  Construction in progress   155,657   -   78,800   76,857 
   Total capital assets not being depreciated   3,400,010   -   78,800   3,321,210 
     
 Capital assets being depreciated     
  Infrastructure   31,371,737   1,077,941   213,181   32,236,497 
  Building and improvements   9,901,071   165,693   106,939   9,959,825 
  Equipment   2,106,509   363,518   49,600   2,420,427 
  Vehicles   4,542,533   537,771   80,725   4,999,579 
   Total capital assets being depreciated   47,921,850   2,144,923   450,445   49,616,328 
     
 Accumulated depreciation     
  Infrastructure   9,826,167   664,089   145,273   10,344,983 
  Buildings and improvements   2,423,075   207,366   120,079   2,510,362 
  Equipment   1,760,697   110,624   49,600   1,821,721 
  Vehicles   3,075,944   254,653   80,725   3,249,872 
   Total accumulated depreciation   17,085,883   1,236,732   395,677   17,926,938 
     
   Total capital assets being depreciated, net   30,835,967   908,191   54,768   31,689,390 
     
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES      
  CAPITAL ASSETS, NET $ 34,235,977 $ 908,191 $ 133,568 $ 35,010,600 

 
 * Beginning balances reclassified for transfer of assets between categories.  
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5. RISK MANAGEMENT  (Continued) 
 
 For insured programs, there have been no significant reductions in insurance coverage. 

Settlement amounts have not exceeded insurance coverage for the current year or the three 
prior years. 

 
6. SHORT-TERM DEBT  
 

a. Changes in Short-Term Liabilities 
 

During the year ended April 30, 2015, the following changes occurred in short-term 
liabilities: 
 

 Balances 
May 1 

 
Additions 

 
Reductions 

Balances 
April 30 

Current 
Portion 

      
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES      
 Line of credit $ 902,956 $ - $ - $ 902,956 $ 902,956 
      
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL       
  ACTIVITIES $ 902,956 $ - $ - $ 902,956 $ 902,956 
      
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES       
 Line of credit $ - $ 1,000,000 $ - $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000 
      
TOTAL BUSINESS-TYPE       
  ACTIVITIES $ - $ 1,000,000 $ - $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000 

 
 b. Line of Credit 
 

 On October 27, 2010, the City entered into a line of credit to cover any shortfalls in 
cash and was extended through January 26, 2016. The maximum amount that can be 
drawn down is $3,000,000. Amounts drawn under the line of credit during the year 
ended April 30, 2015 totaled $1,000,000. Amounts due at April 30, 2015 totaled 
$1,902,956. Interest is payable at 2.5% and paid monthly.  

 
7. LONG-TERM DEBT  
 
 a. General Obligation Bonds 
 

 The City issues general obligation bonds to provide funds for the acquisition and 
construction of major capital facilities. General obligation bonds have been issued 
for general government activities. The business-type general obligation bonds have 
been issued for waterworks and sewerage capital projects. In addition, general 
obligation bonds have been issued to refund general obligation bonds. General 
obligation bonds are direct obligations and pledge the full faith and credit of the City. 

- 29 -



CITY OF OAK FORE ST, ILLINOIS  
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
 
 
 

- 30 - 

7. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 
 
 a. General Obligation Bonds (Continued) 
 

 Fund 
Debt 

Retired By 

Balances 
May 1, 

Reclassified 

 
 

Additions 

 
Reductions/ 
Refundings 

 
Balances 
April 30 

Due 
Within 

One Year 
       
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES       
       
$11,970,000 General Obligation 
Bonds, Series 2004A due in annual 
installments ranging from $355,000 
to $1,130,000 with interest from 
2.50% to 4.75%. The last payment 
is due January 1, 2015. 

 
 

2004A 
Bond 
(Debt 

Service) 

 
 
 
 
 
$ 545,000 

 
 
 
 
 
$ - 

 
 
 
 
 
$ 545,000 

 
 
 
 
 
$ - 

 
 
 
 
 
$ - 

       
$3,895,000 General Obligation 
Refunding Bonds, Series 2004B due 
in annual installments ranging from 
$300,000 to $535,000 with interest 
from 2.05% to 4.75%. The last 
payment is due January 1, 2016. 

 
 

TIF II Debt 
Service 
 (Debt 

Service) 

 
 
 
 
 
  1,040,000 

 
 
 
 
 
  - 

 
 
 
 
 
  505,000 

 
 
 
 
 
  535,000 

 
 
 
 
 
  535,000 

       
$3,600,000 General Obligation 
Bonds, Series 2008B due in annual 
installments ranging from $190,000 
to $935,000 with interest from 
4.25% to 4.55%. The last payment 
is due January 1, 2024. 

 
 

2008 
TIF Project 

(Capital 
Projects) 

 
 
 
 
 
  3,600,000 

 
 
 
 
 
  - 

 
 
 
 
 
  - 

 
 
 
 
 
  3,600,000 

 
 
 
 
 
  - 

       
$3,835,000 General Obligation 
Bonds, Series 2009B due in annual 
installments ranging from $270,000 
to $675,000 with interest from 
3.30% to 4.45%. The last payment 
is due January 1, 2020. 

 
 

2008 
TIF Project 

(Capital 
Projects) 

 
 
 
 
 
  3,210,000 

 
 
 
 
 
  - 

 
 
 
 
 
  370,000 

 
 
 
 
 
  2,840,000 

 
 
 
 
 
  410,000 

       
$9,265,000 General Obligation 
Bonds, Series 2012 due in annual 
installments ranging from $95,000 
to $1,140,000 with interest from 2% 
to 3%. The last payment is due 
December 15, 2024. 

 
 

2012 
TIF 

(Capital 
Projects) 

 
 
 
 
 
  9,170,000 

 
 
 
 
 
  - 

 
 
 
 
 
  120,000 

 
 
 
 
 
  9,050,000 

 
 
 
 
 
  745,000 

       
$1,500,000 General Obligation 
Refunding Bonds, Series 2013 due 
in annual installments ranging from 
$100,000 to $200,000 with interest 
fixed at 2.34%. The last payment is 
due June 15, 2024. 

 
 

2012 
TIF 

(Capital 
Projects) 

 
 
 
 
 
  1,500,000 

 
 
 
 
 
  - 

 
 
 
 
 
  100,000 

 
 
 
 
 
  1,400,000 

 
 
 
 
 
  100,000 

       
  Total bonds    19,065,000   -   1,640,000   17,425,000   1,790,000 
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7. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 
 
 a. General Obligation Bonds (Continued) 
 

 Fund 
Debt 

Retired By 

Balances 
May 1, 

Reclassified 

 
 

Additions 

 
 

Reductions 

 
Balances 
April 30 

Due 
Within 

One Year 
       
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 
  (Continued) 

      

       
Unamortized bond discount  $ (24,576) $ - $ (2,655) $ (21,921) $ - 
Unamortized bond premium    546,466   -   61,289   485,177   - 
       
  Total deferred amounts    521,890   -   58,634   463,256   - 
       
Compensated absences General   1,475,380   760,293   800,574   1,435,099   986,039 
       
Net postemployment benefits  
  obligation 

 
General 

 
  387,946 

 
  7,163 

 
  - 

 
  395,109 

 
  - 

       
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL 
  ACTIVITIES 

  
$ 21,450,216 

 
$ 767,456 

 
$ 2,499,208 

 
$ 19,718,464 

 
$ 2,776,039 

       
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES       
       
$6,300,000 General Obligation 
Bonds, Series 2008A due in annual 
installments ranging from $460,000 
to $770,000 with interest from 
4.15% to 4.75%. The last payment 
is due January 1, 2028. 

 
 
 

Waterworks 
and 

Sewerage 

 
 
 
 
 
$ 6,300,000 

 
 
 
 
 
$  - 

 
 
 
 
 
$ - 

 
 
 
 
 
$ 6,300,000 

 
 
 
 
 
$ - 

       
$3,715,000 General Obligation 
Bonds, Series 2009A due in annual 
installments ranging from $75,000 
to $515,000 with interest from 
2.75% to 4.35%. The last payment 
is due January 1, 2019. 

 
 
 

Waterworks 
And 

Sewerage 

 
 
 
 
 
  2,020,000 

 
 
 
 
 
  - 

 
 
 
 
 
  455,000 

 
 
 
 
 
  1,565,000 

 
 
 
 
 
  475,000 

       
  Total bonds    8,320,000   -   455,000   7,865,000   475,000 
       
Unamortized bond discount    (46,255)   -   (3,623)   (42,632)   - 
       
 
 
Compensated absences 

Waterworks 
and 

Sewerage 

 
 
  103,508 

 
 
  75,038 

 
 
  67,933 

 
 
  110,613 

 
 
  79,584 

       
 
Net postemployment benefits 
 obligation 

Waterworks 
and 

Sewerage 

 
 
  13,701 

 
 
  366 

 
 
  - 

 
 
  14,067 

 
 
  - 

       
TOTAL BUSINESS-TYPE 
  ACTIVITIES 

 
 

 
$ 8,390,954 

 
$ 75,404 

 
$ 519,310 

 
$ 7,947,048 

 
$ 554,584 
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7. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 
 
 b. Debt Service Requirements to Maturity 
 
  Annual debt service requirements to maturity are as follows: 

 
   Governmental Activities 

Fiscal   General Obligation Bonds 
Year   Principal Interest Total 

      
2016   $ 1,790,000 $ 588,074 $ 2,378,074 
2017     1,450,000   529,069   1,979,069 
2018     1,485,000   487,218   1,972,218 
2019     1,615,000   443,191   2,058,191 
2020     1,760,000   386,251   2,146,251 
2021     1,800,000   324,162   2,124,162 
2022     1,960,000   260,781   2,220,781 
2023     2,100,000   191,366   2,291,366 
2024     2,175,000   116,262   2,291,262 
2025     1,290,000   37,715   1,327,715 
      
TOTAL    $ 17,425,000 $ 3,364,089 $ 20,789,089 

 
  Business-Type Activities 

Fiscal  General Obligation Bonds 
Year  Principal Interest Total 

     
2016  $ 475,000 $ 349,718 $ 824,718 
2017    500,000   330,717   830,717 
2018    515,000   310,218   825,218 
2019    535,000   287,815   822,815 
2020    540,000   265,462   805,462 
2021    565,000   242,513   807,513 
2022    590,000   217,935   807,935 
2023    615,000   191,975   806,975 
2024    645,000   164,300   809,300 
2025    675,000   134,952   809,952 
2026    705,000   103,903   808,903 
2027    735,000   71,120   806,120 
2028    770,000   36,575   806,575 
     
TOTAL   $ 7,865,000 $ 2,707,203 $ 10,572,203 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION  
 



Original  Final
Budget Budget Actual

REVENUES 
Taxes 12,565,446$    12,565,446$    12,901,476$    
Licenses and permits 639,300           639,300           647,429           
Intergovernmental 3,309,408        3,309,408        3,535,637        
Charges for services 1,026,000        1,026,000        1,175,211        
Fines and forfeitures 408,500           408,500           352,479           
Investment income 7,000               7,000               8,993               
Miscellaneous 930,302           930,302           1,348,242        

Total revenues 18,885,956      18,885,956      19,969,467      

EXPENDITURES
Current

General government 2,855,905        3,505,905        2,650,409        
Public safety 14,014,428      14,014,428      14,100,620      
Highways and streets 2,344,235        2,344,235        2,180,556        

Total expenditures 19,214,568      19,864,568      18,931,585      

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
  OVER EXPENDITURES (328,612)          (978,612)          1,037,882        

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Proceeds from sale of capital assets 11,000             11,000             10,436             
Transfers in 357,600           357,600           194,915           
Transfer (out) -                   -                   (650,000)          

Total other financing sources (uses) 368,600           368,600           (444,649)          

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 39,988$           (610,012)$        593,233           

FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 4,108,361        

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 4,701,594$      

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

GENERAL FUND

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Original and 
Final Budget Actual

REVENUES
Taxes

Gas tax 240,000$           223,367$           
Intergovernmental

Motor fuel tax 779,000             812,938             
State grant -                    101,249             

Investment income -                    389                    

Total revenues 1,019,000          1,137,943          

EXPENDITURES
Highways and streets

Street resurfacing 2,350,000          1,996,467          
Snow and ice control 125,000             124,572             
Traffic signal maintenance 25,000               19,611               
Engineering services 10,000               -                    
Equipment rental 10,000               -                    
Trees 50,000               28,124               
Ridgeland Avenue project 137,000             -                    

Total expenditures 2,707,000          2,168,774          

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
  OVER EXPENDITURES (1,688,000)        (1,030,831)        

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 50,000               28,124               

Total other financing sources (uses) 50,000               28,124               

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (1,638,000)$      (1,002,707)        

FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 359,756             

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), APRIL 30 (642,951)$         

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

(See independent auditor's report.)
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(2) UAAL
Actuarial (4) as a

Actuarial (1) Accrued (3) Unfunded Percentage
Valuation Actuarial Liability Funded AAL (5) of Covered

Date Value of (AAL) Ratio (UAAL) Covered Payroll
December 31, Assets Entry-Age (1) / (2) (2) - (1) Payroll (4) / (5)

2009 4,986,930$    7,449,247$    66.95% 2,462,317$    3,686,515$    66.79%

2010 5,834,950      8,293,293      70.36% 2,458,343      3,566,003      68.94%

2011 6,134,458      8,882,878      69.06% 2,748,420      3,305,888      83.14%

2012 6,695,030      9,405,070      71.19% 2,710,040      3,280,775      82.60%

2013 6,775,354      9,225,461      73.44% 2,450,107      3,448,718      71.04%

2014 7,943,022      10,692,297    74.29% 2,749,275      3,653,442      75.25%

April 30, 2015

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND

(See independent auditor's report.)
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(2) UAAL
Actuarial (4) as a

Actuarial (1) Accrued (3) Unfunded Percentage
Valuation Actuarial Liability Funded AAL (5) of Covered

Date Value of (AAL) Ratio (UAAL) Covered Payroll
April 30, Assets Entry-Age (1) / (2) (2) - (1) Payroll (4) / (5)

2010 18,486,041$     30,675,786$      60.26% 12,189,745$     3,365,215$      362.23%

2011 20,798,589       32,022,052        64.95% 11,223,463       3,443,655        325.92%

2012 21,372,710       35,551,632        60.12% 14,178,922       3,263,004        434.54%

2013 23,113,291       37,509,733        61.62% 14,396,442       3,423,409        420.53%

2014 24,619,461       39,411,691        62.47% 14,792,230       3,338,726        443.05%

2015 25,635,674       44,383,529        57.76% 18,747,855       3,443,896        544.38%

April 30, 2015

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
POLICE PENSION FUND

(See independent auditor's report.)
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(2) UAAL
Actuarial (4) as a

Actuarial (1) Accrued (3) Unfunded Percentage
Valuation Actuarial Liability Funded AAL (5) of Covered

Date Value of (AAL) Ratio (UAAL) Covered Payroll
April 30, Assets Entry-Age (1) / (2) (2) - (1) Payroll (4) / (5)

2010 12,489,939$      17,682,375$      70.63% 5,192,436$     1,891,806$     274.47%

2011 14,153,505        18,727,270        75.58% 4,573,765       1,976,297       231.43%

2012 14,910,984        21,548,304        69.20% 6,637,320       1,935,664       342.90%

2013 16,403,345        23,278,735        70.46% 6,875,390       2,007,154       342.54%

2014 17,770,264        24,719,334        71.89% 6,949,070       2,066,760       336.23%

2015 19,257,596        27,208,479        70.78% 7,950,883       2,199,076       361.56%

April 30, 2015

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
FIREFIGHTERS' PENSION FUND

(See independent auditor's report.)
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(2) UAAL
Actuarial (4) as a

Actuarial (1) Accrued (3) Unfunded Percentage
Valuation Actuarial Liability Funded AAL (5) of Covered

Date Value of (AAL) Ratio (UAAL) Covered Payroll
April 30, Assets Entry-Age (1) / (2) (2) - (1) Payroll (4) / (5)

2010 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2011 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2012 -$              3,595,578$    0.00% 3,595,578$    9,531,784$      37.72%

2013 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2014 -                2,898,551      0.00% 2,898,551      8,854,204        32.74%

2015 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A -  Information not available.

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLAN

April 30, 2015

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Annual
Required

Fiscal Employer Contribution Percentage
Year Contributions (ARC) Contributed

2010 423,259$           423,259$           100.00%

2011 412,625             412,625             100.00%

2012 396,713             396,713             100.00%

2013 418,445             418,445             100.00%

2014 468,333             468,333             100.00%

2015 456,833             456,833             100.00%

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND

April 30, 2015

(See independent auditor's report.)
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2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

Actuarially determined contribution 768,702$          1,015,699$       1,088,828$       1,044,452$       1,213,817$       1,299,693$       

Contribution in relation to the actuarially
  determined contribution 852,665            1,156,297         1,436,420         1,187,671         1,235,772         1,348,600         

CONTRIBUTION DEFICIENCY (Excess) (83,963)$           (140,598)$         (347,592)$         (143,219)$         (21,955)$           (48,907)$           

Covered-employee payroll 3,365,215$       3,443,655$       3,263,004$       3,423,409$       3,338,726$       3,443,896$       

Contributions as a percentage of 
  covered-employee payroll 25.34% 33.58% 44.02% 34.69% 37.01% 39.16%

The information directly above is formatted to comply with the requirements of GASB Statement No. 67.

Required
Fiscal Employer Contribution Percentage
Year Contributions (ARC) Contributed

2010 852,665$          768,702$          110.92%

2011 1,156,297         1,015,699         113.84%

2012 1,436,420         1,088,828         131.92%

2013 1,187,671         1,044,452         113.71%

2014 1,235,772         1,213,817         101.81%

2015 1,348,600         1,299,693         103.76%

Notes to Required Supplementary Information

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

POLICE PENSION FUND
SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS

Last Six Fiscal Years

This informationdirectly aboveis presentedin accordancewith GASB StatementNo. 25. Theinformationpresentedwasdeterminedaspartof theactuarialvaluationsasof April 30,
2013.Additional informationasof thelatestactuarialvaluationpresentedis asfollows: theactuarialcostmethodwasentry-agenormal;theamortizationmethodwaslevel percentof
pay,closedandthe amortizationperiodwas20 years;the assetvaluationmethodwasat marketvalueandthe significantactuarialassumptionswerean investmentrateof returnat
7.00% annually, projected salary increases assumption of 5.50% compounded annually and postretirement benefit increases of 3.00% compounded annually.

(See independent auditor's report.)
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2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

Actuarially determined contribution 447,682$           628,133$           619,330$           602,683$           742,896$           831,104$           

Contribution in relation to the actuarially
  determined contribution 490,004             728,590             740,577             745,869             763,968             877,653             

CONTRIBUTION DEFICIENCY (Excess) (42,322)$           (100,457)$         (121,247)$         (143,186)$         (21,072)$           (46,549)$           

Covered-employee payroll 1,891,806$       1,976,297$       1,935,664$       2,007,154$       2,066,760$       2,199,076$       

Contributions as a percentage of 
  covered-employee payroll 25.90% 36.87% 38.26% 37.16% 36.96% 39.91%

The information directly above is formatted to comply with the requirements of GASB Statement No. 67.

Required
Fiscal Employer Contribution Percentage
Year Contributions (ARC) Contributed

2010 490,004$           447,682$           109.45%

2011 728,590             628,133             115.99%

2012 740,577             619,330             119.58%

2013 745,869             602,683             123.76%

2014 763,968             742,896             102.84%

2015 877,653             831,104             105.60%

Notes to Required Supplementary Information

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

FIREFIGHTERS' PENSION FUND
SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS

Last Six Fiscal Years

This informationdirectly aboveis presentedin accordancewith GASB StatementNo. 25. Theinformationpresentedwasdeterminedaspartof theactuarialvaluationsasof April 30,
2013.Additional informationasof thelatestactuarialvaluationpresentedis asfollows: theactuarialcostmethodwasentry-agenormal;theamortizationmethodwaslevel percentof
pay,closedandtheamortizationperiodwas20 years;theassetvaluationmethodwasat marketvalueandthe significantactuarialassumptionswerean investmentrateof returnat
7.00% annually, projected salary increases assumption of 5.50% compounded annually and postretirement benefit increases of 3.00% compounded annually.

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Annual
Required

Fiscal Employer Contribution Percentage
Year Contributions (ARC) Contributed

2010 45,904$             91,793$             50.01%

2011 45,904               91,793               50.01%

2012 45,904               91,792               50.01%

2013 47,740               190,562             25.05%

2014 85,034               190,562             44.62%

2015 173,692             178,543             97.28%

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLAN

April 30, 2015

(See independent auditor's report.)
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TOTAL PENSION LIABILITY 
Service cost 807,230$          
Interest 2,694,077         
Changes of benefit terms -                    
Differences between expected and actual experience (13,858)             
Changes in mortality assumptions 3,334,133         
Benefit payments, including refunds of member contributions (1,849,744)        

Net change in total pension liability 4,971,838         

Total pension liability - beginning 39,411,691       

TOTAL PENSION LIABILITY - ENDING 44,383,529$     

PLAN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 
Contributions - employer 1,348,600$       
Contributions - member 425,549            
Net investment income 1,135,688         
Benefit payments, including refunds of member contributions (1,849,744)        
Administrative expense (43,880)             

Net change in plan fiduciary net position 1,016,213         

Plan fiduciary net position - beginning 24,619,461       

PLAN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION - ENDING 25,635,674$     

EMPLOYER'S NET PENSION LIABILITY 18,747,855$     

Plan fiduciary net position
  as a percentage of the total pension liability 57.8%

Covered-employee payroll 3,443,896$       

Employer's net pension liability
  as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 544.4%

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE EMPLOYER'S 
NET PENSION LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS

POLICE PENSION FUND

April 30, 2015

(See independent auditor's report.)
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TOTAL PENSION LIABILITY 
Service cost 621,091$          
Interest 1,698,092         
Changes of benefit terms -                    
Differences between expected and actual experience 50,742              
Changes in mortality assumptions 1,040,983         
Benefit payments, including refunds of member contributions (921,763)           

Net change in total pension liability 2,489,145         

Total pension liability - beginning 24,719,334       

TOTAL PENSION LIABILITY - ENDING 27,208,479$     

PLAN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 
Contributions - employer 877,653$          
Contributions - member 201,480            
Net investment income 1,361,008         
Benefit payments, including refunds of member contributions (921,763)           
Administrative expense (31,046)             

Net change in plan fiduciary net position 1,487,332         

Plan fiduciary net position - beginning 17,770,264       

PLAN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION - ENDING 19,257,596$     

EMPLOYER'S NET PENSION LIABILITY 7,950,883$       

Plan fiduciary net position
  as a percentage of the total pension liability 70.8%

Covered-employee payroll 2,199,076$       

Employer's net pension liability
  as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 361.6%

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE EMPLOYER'S 
NET PENSION LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS

FIREFIGHTERS' PENSION FUND

April 30, 2015

(See independent auditor's report.)
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2015

Annual money-weighted rate of return,
  net of investment expense 4.76%

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENT RETURNS
POLICE PENSION FUND

April 30, 2015

(See independent auditor's report.)
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2015

Annual money-weighted rate of return,
  net of investment expense 7.67%

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENT RETURNS
FIREFIGHTERS' PENSION FUND

April 30, 2015

(See independent auditor's report.)
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COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND  
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES 



MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
 

GENERAL FUND 
 
To account for all financial resources except those accounted for in another fund. The General 
Fund is the general operating fund of the City. 
 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
 
Motor Fuel Tax Fund - to account for allotments of motor fuel taxes to be used for street 
maintenance and for grant revenues and expenditures related to road projects. 
 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
 
TIF III Capital Projects Fund - to account for capital projects and the restricted incremental 
revenue in the TIF III District. 
 



Original Final
Budget Budget Actual

TAXES
Corporate 1,191,423$        1,191,423$        1,073,046$        
Police protection 1,562,598          1,562,598          1,631,593          
Fire protection 762,241             762,241             905,866             
Emergency management services 11,717               11,717               16,791               
Road and bridge 100,000             100,000             108,629             
Audit 12,000               12,000               13,385               
Liability insurance 944,940             944,940             903,917             
IMRF 302,781             302,781             309,467             
FICA 310,723             310,723             315,309             
Police pension 1,348,600          1,348,600          1,348,600          
Fire pension 877,653             877,653             877,653             
State sales 1,820,779          1,820,779          1,965,025          
Home rule sales 1,100,000          1,100,000          1,277,617          
Games 3,000                 3,000                 378                    
Hotel 55,000               55,000               119,454             
Foreign fire insurance 10,000               10,000               23,086               
Utility 1,023,209          1,023,209          1,052,624          
Telecommunications 898,782             898,782             646,992             
Video gaming 100,000             100,000             200,545             
Gas 130,000             130,000             111,499             

Total taxes 12,565,446        12,565,446        12,901,476        

LICENSES AND PERMITS
Business and liquor 210,000             210,000             272,040             
Animal 4,300                 4,300                 3,565                 
Vehicle - passenger 375,000             375,000             339,730             
Vehicle - commercial 50,000               50,000               32,094               

Total licenses and permits 639,300             639,300             647,429             

INTERGOVERNMENTAL
Personal property replacement tax 50,000               50,000               42,682               
Local use tax 497,724             497,724             565,793             
State income tax 2,734,684          2,734,684          2,738,447          
State grant 27,000               27,000               126,360             
Miscellaneous grant revenue -                     -                     62,355               

Total intergovernmental 3,309,408          3,309,408          3,535,637          

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

(This schedule is continued on the following page.)
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Original Final
Budget Budget Actual

CHARGES FOR SERVICES
Building permits 150,000$           150,000$           162,054$           
Inspection fees 90,000               90,000               195,448             
Electrical fees 9,600                 9,600                 -                     
Reinspection fees 900                    900                    400                    
Unincorp fire protect 9,500                 9,500                 4,333                 
Development fire protect 1,000                 1,000                 160                    
Rental inspect register 10,000               10,000               47,190               
Rental inspect fees 70,000               70,000               3,550                 
Ambulance fees 675,000             675,000             752,076             
Recycling education 10,000               10,000               10,000               

Total charges for services 1,026,000          1,026,000          1,175,211          

FINES AND FORFEITURES
Police fines 266,000             266,000             195,029             
Red light fines 70,000               70,000               101,295             
Towing administrative fee 12,500               12,500               6,975                 
Circuit court fines 60,000               60,000               49,180               

Total fines and forfeitures 408,500             408,500             352,479             

INTEREST REVENUE
Investment income 7,000                 7,000                 8,993                 

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
Administration 86,000               86,000               189,291             
Fire 10,000               10,000               25,952               
Police 80,000               80,000               155,486             
Street -                     -                     19,565               
Reimburse property damage -                     -                     9,488                 
Lease muni property 134,000             134,000             98,186               
Community central rental 25,000               25,000               20,650               
Cable TV franchise fee 427,838             427,838             481,721             
WC reimbursement police -                     -                     91,010               
WC reimbursement fire -                     -                     84,753               
WC reimbursement street -                     -                     37,027               
Overtime reimbursement -                     -                     925                    
Passport fee 2,500                 2,500                 1,750                 
Impound recovery fee 79,964               79,964               66,890               
Community development reimbursement 50,000               50,000               42,149               
Building review fee 35,000               35,000               23,673               
Cash over -                     -                     (274)                   

Total miscellaneous revenue 930,302             930,302             1,348,242          

TOTAL REVENUES 18,885,956$      18,885,956$      19,969,467$      

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Original Final
Budget Budget Actual

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Administration

Mayor's salary 20,000$            20,000$            20,077$            
Clerk's salary 10,000              10,000              3,852                
Treasurer's salary 10,000              10,000              3,346                
Aldermen's salaries 56,000              56,000              56,215              
Regular salaries 491,848            491,848            570,512            
Other salaries 13,913              13,913              16,756              
Overtime 5,000                5,000                3,425                
Incentive pay 500                   500                   167                   
Annual sick benefit allowance -                    -                    3,776                
IMRF contributions 75,000              75,000              73,158              
FICA contributions 47,240              47,240              49,813              
Taxpayer advocate 4,000                4,000                1,338                
457 (B) match 6,250                6,250                3,293                
Taxpayer advocate 1,000                1,000                -                    
Administrator 100                   100                   110                   
Old times picnic 2,000                2,000                2,000                
Civil service 5,000                5,000                3,323                
Consumer protection 4,000                4,000                4,028                
Senior citizen commission 4,600                4,600                4,736                
Liquor commissioner 4,000                4,000                4,000                
Police and fire commission 25,000              25,000              24,981              
Planning and zoning commission 7,500                7,500                4,580                
Employee assistance program 3,300                3,300                3,356                
Youth commission 1,000                1,000                75                     
Crime prevention commission 3,300                3,300                2,834                
Streetscape advisory council 8,000                8,000                5,288                
Veterans commission 4,000                4,000                3,469                
Green steps commission 500                   500                   336                   
Office supplies 10,000              10,000              7,208                
Printing 12,000              12,000              5,920                
Gas and oil -                    -                    10                     
Postage and freight 20,000              20,000              13,852              
Telephone 17,000              17,000              35,550              
Advertising 5,000                5,000                3,362                
Community advertising -                    -                    2,561                
Professional dues 22,500              22,500              21,502              
Special events 4,000                4,000                2,553                
Training and travel 25,000              25,000              24,079              
Uniforms 500                   500                   -                    
FYI newsletter 10,000              10,000              13,714              
Miscellaneous 5,000                5,000                7,491                
Equipment maintenance 1,000                1,000                -                    
Computer maintenance 13,000              13,000              27,386              
Hearing officer 1,800                1,800                1,800                
Professional services 30,000              30,000              20,786              
Contractual services 62,000              62,000              68,650              
Audit 15,158              15,158              15,712              
Legal fees - regular 150,000            150,000            91,242              
Legal fees - prosecutor 20,000              20,000              15,833              
Other services 55,655              55,655              55,227              
Union health benefits 7,000                7,000                8,804                
Workers' compensation insurance 16,527              16,527              16,436              
Liability insurance 159,981            159,981            163,288            

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

(This schedule is continued on the following pages.)
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Original Final
Budget Budget Actual

GENERAL GOVERNMENT (Continued)
Administration (Continued)

Employee insurance benefit 118,079$          118,079$          144,823$          
Codification 3,000                3,000                2,923                
Computerization 267,700            267,700            128,641            
Miscellaneous equipment 5,000                5,000                317                   

Total administration 1,869,951         1,869,951         1,768,514         

Senior bus operations
Regular salaries -                    -                    69                     
Other salaries 32,022              32,022              25,833              
FICA contributions 2,450                2,450                1,981                
Department heads 200                   200                   -                    
Printing 100                   100                   -                    
Gas and oil 11,250              11,250              7,251                
Telephone 1,000                1,000                404                   
Uniforms 400                   400                   -                    
Vehicle maintenance 5,300                5,300                410                   
Lease payments 1,200                1,200                1,207                
Workers' compensation insurance 1,494                1,494                1,414                

Total senior bus operations 55,416              55,416              38,569              

Cable TV committee
Other salaries 12,275              12,275              8,688                
IMRF Contributions -                    -                    41                     
FICA contributions 939                   939                   665                   
Cable TV committee 1,150                1,150                1,324                
Postage and freight 900                   900                   -                    
Telephone 1,440                1,440                2,801                
Training and travel -                    -                    119                   
Small tools 180                   180                   -                    
Miscellaneous expense 540                   540                   377                   
Equipment maintenance 900                   900                   -                    
Computer maintenance 540                   540                   468                   
Miscellaneous equipment 7,200                7,200                3,983                

Total cable TV committee 26,064              26,064              18,466              

Building department
Regular salaries 227,251            227,251            219,239            
Other salaries 37,968              37,968              22,852              
Building inspectors' salaries 39,810              39,810              103,469            
Overtime -                    -                    1,844                
Incentive pay 500                   500                   -                    
IMRF contributions 29,730              29,730              25,548              
FICA contributions 23,526              23,526              26,235              
457 (B) match 2,000                2,000                1,254                
Office supplies 1,000                1,000                2,518                
Printing 1,300                1,300                568                   
Gas and oil 3,000                3,000                2,698                
Postage and freight 1,000                1,000                312                   
Telephone 10,000              10,000              12,426              
Professional dues 360                   360                   245                   
Training and travel 1,500                1,500                579                   
Uniforms 1,000                1,000                -                    

GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)

(This schedule is continued on the following pages.)
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GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)

GENERAL GOVERNMENT (Continued)
Building department (Continued)

Miscellaneous expense 1,000$              1,000$              223$                 
Equipment maintenance 500                   500                   -                    
Vehicle maintenance 4,000                4,000                757                   
Computer maintenance 6,438                6,438                11,995              
Professional services 35,000              35,000              49,368              
Contractual services 5,000                5,000                43,025              
Legal fees - regular 2,000                2,000                -                    
Other services 2,666                2,666                -                    
Union health benefits 2,000                2,000                2,111                
Employee insurance benefit 30,949              30,949              29,609              
Miscellaneous equipment 2,000                2,000                28                     

Total building department 471,498            471,498            556,903            

Community development
Other salaries 13,796              13,796              13,855              
FICA contributions 1,055                1,055                1,060                
Office supplies 1,500                1,500                267                   
Printing 1,500                1,500                1,459                
Postage and freight 500                   500                   324                   
Telephone 4,400                4,400                3,074                
Community advertising 22,000              22,000              56,489              
Professional dues 1,000                1,000                1,294                
Training and travel 3,000                3,000                2,268                
Miscellaneous 500                   500                   146                   
Equipment maintenance 200                   200                   -                    
Computer maintenance 1,800                1,800                1,946                
Professional services 140,125            140,125            155,825            
Legal fees - regular -                    -                    349                   
Developer incentive -                    650,000            -                    
Façade improvements 116,600            116,600            29,601              
Property improvement fund 125,000            125,000            -                    

Total community development 432,976            1,082,976         267,957            

Total general government 2,855,905         3,505,905         2,650,409         

PUBLIC SAFETY
Fire department

Regular salaries 2,240,360         2,240,360         2,254,315         
Other salaries 138,000            138,000            173,126            
Overtime 230,000            230,000            349,150            
Incentive pay 96,995              96,995              32,520              
Annual sick benefit allowance -                    -                    33,969              
Future benefit allowance 30,000              30,000              -                    
Pension contributions 877,653            877,653            877,653            
IMRF contributions 6,920                6,920                6,383                
FICA contributions 60,993              60,993              54,699              
457 (B) match 13,500              13,500              9,238                
Department heads 500                   500                   -                    
Office supplies 4,000                4,000                4,290                
Gas and oil 42,500              42,500              28,685              
Postage and freight 2,500                2,500                1,600                
Telephone 21,164              21,164              28,730              
Natural gas 8,000                8,000                5,385                

(This schedule is continued on the following pages.)
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GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)

PUBLIC SAFETY (Continued)
Fire department (Continued)

Professional dues 4,200$              4,200$              1,950$              
Training and travel 20,000              20,000              18,840              
Uniforms 22,000              22,000              24,601              
FF protective gear 8,500                8,500                7,682                
Fire prevention 6,700                6,700                2,585                
Elementary age fire education 6,000                6,000                2,219                
EMS supplies 19,000              19,000              20,052              
Fire hoses 3,200                3,200                240                   
Miscellaneous 5,000                5,000                6,556                
Equipment maintenance 16,000              16,000              20,869              
Vehicle maintenance 45,000              45,000              46,129              
Radio maintenance 9,270                9,270                17,539              
Computer maintenance 6,000                6,000                20,621              
Building maintenance 36,000              36,000              34,965              
FD opticom 3,000                3,000                -                    
Collection service 28,000              28,000              47,840              
Other services 146,500            146,500            132,784            
Union health benefits 32,000              32,000              23,462              
Workers' compensation insurance 368,180            368,180            352,884            
Employee insurance benefit 500,991            500,991            496,173            
Foreign fire insurance 10,000              10,000              17,921              
Vehicle purchases 50,000              50,000              13,331              
Ambulance 195,000            195,000            194,944            
Fire fighting equipment -                    -                    16,068              
Building improvements 50,000              50,000              97,559              

Total fire department 5,363,626         5,363,626         5,477,557         

Police department
Regular salaries 3,543,533         3,543,533         3,658,003         
Crossing guards' salaries 89,751              89,751              100,892            
Telecommunicators' salaries 671,392            671,392            573,633            
Court pay 60,000              60,000              52,799              
Overtime 350,101            350,101            497,066            
Incentive pay 75,874              75,874              22,207              
Annual sick benefit allowance 70,000              70,000              61,569              
Annual vacation benefit allowance 45,000              45,000              2,244                
Pension contributions 1,348,600         1,348,600         1,348,600         
IMRF contributions 94,637              94,637              93,659              
FICA contributions 119,431            119,431            119,446            
457 (B) match 10,500              10,500              4,103                
Department heads 500                   500                   100                   
Office supplies 11,000              11,000              10,078              
Printing 3,500                3,500                2,209                
Gas and oil 146,250            146,250            93,323              
Postage and freights 6,000                6,000                4,562                
Telephone 54,800              54,800              40,742              
Professional dues 1,500                1,500                1,758                
Training and travel 37,177              37,177              40,363              
Uniforms 56,600              56,600              61,469              
Small tools 700                   700                   286                   
Community relations 1,500                1,500                2,211                
Police stars 500                   500                   1,784                
Photo and microfilm 1,000                1,000                298                   

(This schedule is continued on the following pages.)
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GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)

PUBLIC SAFETY (Continued)
Police department (Continued)

Law enforcement supplies 10,000$            10,000$            15,628$            
Kennel supplies 2,000                2,000                2,109                
Miscellaneous 7,500                7,500                8,230                
Equipment maintenance 6,500                6,500                -                    
Vehicle maintenance 55,000              55,000              52,515              
Radio maintenance 6,000                6,000                -                    
Computer maintenance 50,760              50,760              45,431              
Property damage -                    -                    275                   
Hearing officer 4,200                4,200                5,400                
Collection service 60,000              60,000              31,399              
Other services 47,200              47,200              82,613              
Equipment rental 10,000              10,000              5,665                
Union health benefits 53,000              53,000              48,109              
Workers' compensation insurance 256,445            256,445            273,277            
Employee insurance benefit 1,000,255         1,000,255         986,001            
SSERT 2,000                2,000                2,000                
Vehicle purchases 186,000            186,000            193,996            
Miscellaneous equipment 15,000              15,000              12,316              
Building improvements -                    -                    340                   

Total police department 8,571,706         8,571,706         8,558,708         

ESDA (Civil Defense)
Other salaries 18,041              18,041              17,415              
FICA contributions 1,380                1,380                1,332                
Department heads 300                   300                   -                    
Office supplies 400                   400                   78                     
Gas and oil 4,125                4,125                3,150                
Postage and freight 150                   150                   -                    
Telephone 3,200                3,200                4,445                
Natural gas 700                   700                   657                   
Training and travel 900                   900                   712                   
Uniforms 1,300                1,300                73                     
Small tools 400                   400                   77                     
Rescue expense 600                   600                   -                    
Miscellaneous 650                   650                   381                   
Equipment maintenance 2,500                2,500                214                   
Vehicle maintenance 5,000                5,000                2,050                
Radio maintenance 800                   800                   403                   
Computer maintenance 2,650                2,650                1,009                
Building maintenance 2,500                2,500                2,661                
Siren maintenance 2,100                2,100                2,163                
Equipment rental 2,700                2,700                -                    
Other insurance 700                   700                   575                   
Vehicle 28,000              28,000              26,960              

Total ESDA (Civil Defense) 79,096              79,096              64,355              

Total public safety 14,014,428       14,014,428       14,100,620       

(This schedule is continued on the following pages.)
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GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)

HIGHWAYS AND STREETS
Street department

Regular salaries 708,803$          708,803$          722,189$          
Other salaries 25,000              25,000              19,385              
Overtime 55,000              55,000              50,023              
Incentive pay 8,500                8,500                2,515                
Annual sick benefit allowance -                    -                    7,996                
Future benefit allowance 1,000                1,000                -                    
Annual vacation benefit allowance 5,000                5,000                -                    
IMRF contributions 113,892            113,892            93,561              
FICA contributions 67,332              67,332              55,483              
457 (B) match 1,417                1,417                -                    
Department heads 500                   500                   402                   
Office supplies 2,500                2,500                1,203                
Gas and oil 36,000              36,000              39,905              
Telephone 10,000              10,000              11,514              
Natural gas 7,500                7,500                3,946                
Electricity 95,000              95,000              99,754              
Professional dues 300                   300                   1,725                
Training and travel 5,000                5,000                4,413                
Uniforms 11,000              11,000              11,157              
Small tools 3,500                3,500                3,956                
Landfill 30,000              30,000              52,068              
Safety - OSHA requirements 5,000                5,000                3,095                
Miscellaneous 2,000                2,000                4,737                
Equipment maintenance 25,000              25,000              19,699              
Vehicle maintenance 23,000              23,000              28,310              
Radio maintenance 2,500                2,500                763                   
Computer maintenance 10,000              10,000              9,459                
Building maintenance 20,000              20,000              21,579              
Property damage 1,500                1,500                21,129              
Street maintenance - signs 15,000              15,000              6,914                
Street light repairs 35,000              35,000              18,406              
Patching materials 33,000              33,000              17,712              
Concrete repairs 8,000                8,000                7,721                
Landscaping repairs 15,000              15,000              7,412                
Maintenance of sewers 15,000              15,000              9,574                
Maintenance of ponds 36,000              36,000              33,297              
Lawn care 80,000              80,000              77,131              
Other services 1,800                1,800                -                    
Equipment rental 5,000                5,000                -                    
Union health benefits 10,333              10,333              11,028              
Workers' compensation insurance 77,102              77,102              75,151              
Employee insurance benefit 181,291            181,291            188,424            
Computerization -                    -                    495                   
Building improvements 42,500              42,500              25,763              
Pond and creek restoration 8,000                8,000                -                    
Sidewalk 25,000              25,000              -                    
Truck (CIP) 191,000            191,000            122,626            
Public works machinery 95,750              95,750              72,191              
Trees -                    -                    450                   

Total street department 2,151,020         2,151,020         1,964,261         
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GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)

HIGHWAYS AND STREETS (Continued)
Building and grounds

Regular salaries -$                  -$                  206$                 
Other salaries 24,460              24,460              28,245              
IMRF contributions 1,884                1,884                1,422                
FICA contributions 1,871                1,871                2,177                
Natural gas 17,000              17,000              11,027              
Janitor supplies -                    -                    135                   
Flags and decorations 6,000                6,000                8,074                
Building maintenance 35,000              35,000              72,333              
Building maintenance - range 3,000                3,000                1,886                
Building maintenance - kennel 2,000                2,000                1,627                
Paint 1,500                1,500                2,685                
Lawn care 1,500                1,500                890                   
Professional cleaning services 2,000                2,000                -                    
City hall expansion (CIP) 7,000                7,000                -                    
City hall exterior renovation 45,500              45,500              17,454              
HVAC 44,500              44,500              68,134              

Total building and grounds 193,215            193,215            216,295            

Total highways and streets 2,344,235         2,344,235         2,180,556         

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 19,214,568$     19,864,568$     18,931,585$     

(See independent auditor's report.)
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REVENUES
Taxes

Property taxes 350,000$          391,117$          
Investment income -                    (5,105)               

Total revenues 350,000            386,012            

EXPENDITURES
General government

Building maintenance -                    3,030                
Professional services 57,770              113,472            
Legal fees - regular -                    8,812                
Lawn care -                    18,000              
Property and land 275,000            269,064            
Buildings -                    354                   
159th and Cicero Gateway 756,000            3,907                

Debt service
Principal 370,000            370,000            
Interest and fiscal charges 294,273            326,071            

Total expenditures 1,753,043         1,112,710         

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
  OVER EXPENDITURES (1,403,043)        (726,698)           

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 1,031,000         270,000            

Total other financing sources (uses) 1,031,000         270,000            

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (372,043)$         (456,698)           

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), MAY 1 (2,294,507)        

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), APRIL 30 (2,751,205)$      

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

TIF III CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Forfeited TIF II
Funds Emergency 911 Total 2004A Bond Debt Service Total

Cash and investments 165,161$        74,831$             239,992$        732,731$        263,153$        995,884$        
Receivables

Property taxes -                  -                     -                  736,958          -                  736,958          
Other -                  19,236               19,236            -                  -                  -                  

Due from other funds -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  
Advances to other funds -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  

TOTAL ASSETS 165,161$        94,067$             259,228$        1,469,689$     263,153$        1,732,842$     

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable -$                3,968$               3,968$            -$                -$                -$                
Deposits payable -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  
Due to other funds -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  

Total liabilities -                  3,968                 3,968              -                  -                  -                  

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavailable property taxes -                  -                     -                  736,958          -                  736,958          

Total deferred inflows of resources -                  -                     -                  736,958          -                  736,958          

Total liabilities and deferred inflows of resources -                  3,968                 3,968              736,958          -                  736,958          

FUND BALANCES
Restricted

Public safety 165,161          90,099               255,260          -                  -                  -                  
Debt service -                  -                     -                  732,731          263,153          995,884          
Capital projects -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  
Working cash -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  

Unrestricted
Assigned for public improvements -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  
Unassigned -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  

Total fund balances 165,161          90,099               255,260          732,731          263,153          995,884          

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
  OF RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCES 165,161$        94,067$             259,228$        1,469,689$     263,153$        1,732,842$     

April 30, 2015

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

OF RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCES

Debt Service

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

ASSETS

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS 

Special Revenue

- 84 -



Permanent
Public 1996 TIF 2012 GO 2008 TIF TIF IV Working

Improvements 1986 TIF Bond Series Bond Project Project Capital Projects Total Cash Total

374,288$         459,193$         220,016$         134,273$         66,063$           -$                    1,253,833$      405,274$         2,894,983$      

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      -                   -                   736,958           
-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      -                   -                   19,236             
-                   1,215               -                   -                   -                   -                      1,215               -                   1,215               
-                   -                   -                   -                   1,038,620        -                      1,038,620        -                   1,038,620        

374,288$         460,408$         220,016$         134,273$         1,104,683$      -$                    2,293,668$      405,274$         4,691,012$      

-$                 92,223$           312,192$         -$                 -$                 -$                    404,415$         -$                 408,383$         
90,836             -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      90,836             -                   90,836             

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,215                  1,215               -                   1,215               

90,836             92,223             312,192           -                   -                   1,215                  496,466           -                   500,434           

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      -                   -                   736,958           

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      -                   -                   736,958           

90,836             92,223             312,192           -                   -                   1,215                  495,251           -                   1,237,392        

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      -                   -                   255,260           
-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      -                   -                   995,884           
-                   368,185           -                   134,273           1,104,683        -                      1,607,141        -                   1,607,141        
-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      -                   405,274           405,274           

283,452           -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      283,452           -                   283,452           
-                   -                   (92,176)            -                   -                   (1,215)                 (93,391)            -                   (93,391)            

283,452           368,185           (92,176)            134,273           1,104,683        (1,215)                 1,797,202        405,274           3,453,620        

374,288$         460,408$         220,016$         134,273$         1,104,683$      -$                    2,292,453$      405,274$         4,691,012$      

Capital Projects

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Forfeited TIF II
Funds Emergency 911 Total 2004A Bond Debt Service Total

REVENUES
Taxes -$               244,855$          244,855$       977,055$       -$               977,055$       
Investment income (97)                 45                     (52)                 2,453             429                2,882             
Miscellaneous 33,259           -                    33,259           -                 -                 -                 

Total revenues 33,162           244,900            278,062         979,508         429                979,937         

EXPENDITURES 
Current

General government -                 -                    -                 -                 -                 -                 
Public safety 13,416           251,749            265,165         -                 -                 -                 

Debt service
Principal -                 -                    -                 665,000         505,000         1,170,000      
Interest and fiscal charges -                 -                    -                 277,528         49,825           327,353         

Total expenditures 13,416           251,749            265,165         942,528         554,825         1,497,353      

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
  OVER EXPENDITURES 19,746           (6,849)               12,897           36,980           (554,396)        (517,416)        

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in -                 -                    -                 -                 560,413         560,413         
Transfers (out) -                 -                    -                 -                 -                 -                 

Total other financing sources (uses) -                 -                    -                 -                 560,413         560,413         

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 19,746           (6,849)               12,897           36,980           6,017             42,997           

FUND BALANCES, MAY 1 145,415         96,948              242,363         695,751         257,136         952,887         

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT), APRIL 30 165,161$       90,099$            255,260$       732,731$       263,153$       995,884$       

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

Debt ServiceSpecial Revenue
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Public 1996 TIF 2012 GO 2008 TIF TIF IV Working

Improvements 1986 TIF Bond Series Bond Project Project Capital Projects Total Cash Total

-$                237,626$        365,362$        -$               -$               -$                  602,988$        -$               1,824,898$     
881                 1,518              2,244              1,051              2,170              (1)                      7,863              1,238              11,931            
-                  -                  -                 -                 -                 -                    -                 -                 33,259            

881                 239,144          367,606          1,051              2,170              (1)                      610,851          1,238              1,870,088       

-                  302,825          372,316          -                 25                   651,214            1,326,380       -                 1,326,380       
-                  -                  -                 -                 -                 -                    -                 -                 265,165          

-                    
-                  100,000          -                 -                 -                 -                    100,000          -                 1,270,000       
-                  17,940            -                 -                 -                 -                    17,940            -                 345,293          

-                  420,765          372,316          -                 25                   651,214            1,444,320       -                 3,206,838       

881                 (181,621)         (4,710)            1,051              2,145              (651,215)           (833,469)        1,238              (1,336,750)     

-                  -                  -                 -                 -                 650,000            650,000          -                 1,210,413       
-                  -                  (560,413)        (223,039)        (270,000)        -                    (1,053,452)     -                 (1,053,452)     

-                  -                  (560,413)        (223,039)        (270,000)        650,000            (403,452)        -                 156,961          

881                 (181,621)         (565,123)        (221,988)        (267,855)        (1,215)               (1,236,921)     1,238              (1,179,789)     

282,571          549,806          472,947          356,261          1,372,538       -                    3,034,123       404,036          4,633,409       

283,452$        368,185$        (92,176)$        134,273$        1,104,683$     (1,215)$             1,797,202$     405,274$        3,453,620$     

Capital Projects

(See independent auditor's report.)
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REVENUES 
Investment income -$                  (97)$               
Miscellaneous revenue

Drug forfeitures 20,000              33,259           

Total revenues 20,000              33,162           

EXPENDITURES
Public safety

Telephone -                    434                
Professional dues 500                   -                 
Training and travel 2,500                -                 
Uniforms 1,000                640                
Supplies 57,200              1,024             
Community relations 2,500                -                 
Miscellaneous 4,300                16                  
Vehicle maintenance 4,000                2,418             
Equipment maintenance 3,000                -                 
Computerization 3,500                -                 
Building improvements -                    8,884             
Buildings 1,500                -                 

Total expenditures 80,000              13,416           

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (60,000)$           19,746           

FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 145,415         

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 165,161$       

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FORFEITED FUNDS FUND

(See independent auditor's report.)
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REVENUES 
Taxes

Emergency 911 surcharge 240,000$       244,855$       
Investment income 200                45                  

Total revenues 240,200         244,900         

EXPENDITURES
Public safety

Office supplies 150                285                
Postage and freight 50                  -                 
Telephone 20,000           21,124           
Professional dues 150                -                 
Training and travel 5,000             1,374             
Equipment maintenance 15,000           13,932           
Radio maintenance -                 2,768             
Computer maintenance 15,000           -                 
911 system maintenance 22,000           21,246           
Lease payments 34,000           22,183           
Computerization 60,000           63,890           
Radio equipment 26,000           97,850           
Generator 2,000             7,097             

Total expenditures 199,350         251,749         

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 40,850$         (6,849)            

FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 96,948           

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 90,099$         

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

EMERGENCY 911 FUND

(See independent auditor's report.)
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REVENUES 
Taxes

Property taxes 942,088$       977,055$       
Investment income 1,500             2,453             

Total revenues 943,588         979,508         

EXPENDITURES
Debt service

Principal 665,000         665,000         
Interest and fiscal charges 278,588         277,528         

Total expenditures 943,588         942,528         

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -$               36,980           

FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 695,751         

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 732,731$       

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

2004A BOND FUND

(See independent auditor's report.)
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REVENUES 
Investment income 500$                 429$                 

Total revenues 500                   429                   

EXPENDITURES
Debt service

Principal 505,000            505,000            
Interest and fiscal charges 50,900              49,825              

Total expenditures 555,900            554,825            

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
  OVER EXPENDITURES (555,400)           (554,396)           

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 554,400            560,413            

Total other financing sources (uses) 554,400            560,413            

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (1,000)$             6,017                

FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 257,136            

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 263,153$          

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

TIF II DEBT SERVICE FUND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Original and
Final Budget Actual

REVENUES 
Investment income 1,500$              881$                 

Total revenues 1,500                881                   

EXPENDITURES
None -                    -                    

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
  OVER EXPENDITURES 1,500                881                   

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers (out) (87,600)             -                    

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (86,100)$           881                   

FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 282,571            

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 283,452$          

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS FUND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Original and
Final Budget Actual

REVENUES 
Taxes

Property taxes 204,797$           237,626$       
Investment income -                     1,518             

Total revenues 204,797             239,144         

EXPENDITURES
General government

Refunds 101,649             84,584           
Natural gas 3,000                 2,408             
Building maintenance 2,000                 -                 
Professional services 5,512                 164,890         
Legal fees - regular 10,000               9,134             
Developer incentive 18,000               41,809           

Debt service
Principal 100,000             100,000         
Interest 19,147               17,940           

Total expenditures 259,308             420,765         

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (54,511)$            (181,621)        

FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 549,806         

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 368,185$       

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

1986 TIF FUND

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Original and
Final Budget Actual

REVENUES 
Taxes

Property taxes 701,464$       365,362$       
Investment income 5,000             2,244             

Total revenues 706,464         367,606         

EXPENDITURES
General government

Professional services 48,583           56,874           
Legal fees - regular -                 160                
Rehabilitation project 200,000         200,000         
Sales tax rebate 115,492         115,282         

Total expenditures 364,075         372,316         

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
  OVER EXPENDITURES 342,389         (4,710)            

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers (out) (554,400)        (560,413)        

Total other financing sources (uses) (554,400)        (560,413)        

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (212,011)$      (565,123)        

FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 472,947         

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), APRIL 30 (92,176)$        

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

1996 TIF BOND SERIES FUND

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Original and
Final Budget Actual

REVENUES
Investment income -$                  1,051$              

Total revenue -                    1,051                

EXPENDITURES
None -                    -                    

Total expenditures -                    -                    

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
  OVER EXPENDITURES -                    1,051                

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers (out) (320,000)           (223,039)           

Total other financing sources (uses) (320,000)           (223,039)           

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (320,000)$         (221,988)           

FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 356,261            

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 134,273$          

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

2012 GO BOND PROJECT FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Original and
Final Budget Actual

REVENUES
Investment income 5,000$               2,170$               

Total revenues 5,000                 2,170                 

EXPENDITURES
General government

Miscellaneous -                     25                      

Total expenditures -                     25                      

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
  OVER EXPENDITURES 5,000                 2,145                 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers (out) (1,031,000)         (270,000)            

Total other financing sources (uses) (1,031,000)         (270,000)            

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (1,026,000)$       (267,855)            

FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 1,372,538          

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 1,104,683$        

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

2008 TIF PROJECT FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Original and
Final Budget Actual

REVENUES 
Investment income 500$                 1,238$              

Total revenues 500                   1,238                

EXPENDITURES
None -                    -                    

Total expenditures -                    -                    

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 500$                 1,238                

FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 404,036            

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 405,274$          

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

WORKING CASH FUND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

(See independent auditor's report.)
- 97 -



MAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
 
 
Waterworks and Sewerage Fund - to account for the provision of water and sewer services to the 
residents of the City. All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this 
fund including, but not limited to, administration, operations, financing, related debt service, and 
billing and collections. 
 
Commuter Parking Lot Fund - to account for the activities necessary to provide parking to 
commuters and the fees collected for the service. 
 
 



CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

WATERWORKS AND SEWERAGE FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

Original and
Final Budget Actual

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services

Water tap-on fees 1,500$                500$                 
Construction water fees 2,400                  30                     
Water registration 14,000                16,800              
Water sales 5,249,300           4,961,317         
Water late charges 35,000                57,736              
Meter sales - residential 6,000                  356                   
Meter sales - commercial 5,000                  -                    
Water shut off fee -                      19,502              
Base charge 500,000              550,976            
Sewer tap on fees 45,000                500                   
Sewer charges 968,800              1,102,735         
Sewer late charges 8,000                  12,201              
Sewer reserve charges 242,200              -                    

Total operating revenues 7,077,200           6,722,653         

OPERATING EXPENSES
Water operations

Regular salaries 574,194              574,160            
Other salaries 14,000                11,304              
Overtime 38,000                57,045              
Incentive pay 9,000                  2,594                
Annual sick benefit allowance -                      3,707                
Annual vacation benefit allowance -                      5,675                
IMRF contribution 75,249                78,119              
FICA contributions 45,557                47,987              
457 (B) match 1,042                  338                   
Office supplies 2,000                  1,100                
Printing 4,000                  2,657                
Gas and oil 32,500                32,912              
Postage and freight 12,000                19,558              
Telephone 38,000                16,407              
Natural gas 2,000                  2,201                
Electricity 96,000                88,480              
Advertising 600                     -                    
Professional dues 3,000                  1,049                
Training and travel 3,000                  1,584                
Uniforms 7,000                  4,956                
Small tools 2,000                  1,681                
Safety OSHA requirements 2,500                  4,090                

(This schedule is continued on the following pages.)
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CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)

WATERWORKS AND SEWERAGE FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

Original and
Final Budget Actual

OPERATING EXPENSES (Continued)
Water operations (Continued)

Janitor supplies 3,000$                269$                 
Water meters 65,000                60,071              
Water meter parts/testing 10,000                1,488                
Compressed gas and chemical 5,000                  6,234                
Miscellaneous 1,800                  1,534                
Equipment maintenance 15,000                8,857                
Vehicle maintenance 14,000                13,752              
Radio maintenance 3,000                  417                   
Computer maintenance 24,000                26,512              
Building maintenance 15,000                13,993              
Property damage 1,000                  5,111                
Concrete repairs 25,000                27,086              
Landscaping repairs 10,000                5,819                
Maintenance of water main 77,000                82,849              
Reconditioned pumps 14,000                -                    
Hydrant repairs 40,000                49,814              
Professional services 30,000                15,400              
Contractual services 30,000                5,042                
Audit 7,200                  8,325                
Engineering services 10,000                -                    
Lawn care -                      196                   
Other services 4,500                  13,506              
Equipment rental 1,000                  -                    
Union health benefits 6,600                  6,568                
Workers' compensation insurance 61,650                69,480              
Liability insurance 115,000              139,238            
Employee insurance benefit 122,745              99,425              
J.U.L.I.E. 4,000                  4,215                
Water purchases - debt service 90,068                56,275              
Water purchases  3,339,000           3,061,055         
Pump House 28,400                10,448              

Total water operations 5,134,605           4,750,583         

Sewer operations
Regular salaries 505,205              506,582            
Overtime 14,000                58,165              
Incentive pay 8,500                  2,594                
Annual vacation benefit allowance -                      4,109                
IMRF contributions 63,151                68,914              

(This schedule is continued on the following pages.)
- 99 -



CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)

WATERWORKS AND SEWERAGE FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

Original and
Final Budget Actual

OPERATING EXPENSES (Continued)
Sewer operations (Continued)

FICA contributions 37,334$              42,024$            
457 (B) match 1,042                  338                   
Office supplies 1,200                  441                   
Printing 1,000                  8                       
Gas and oil 15,000                13,599              
Postage and freight 3,000                  4,077                
Telephone 1,800                  3,197                
Natural gas 300                     -                    
Electricity 9,000                  9,346                
Advertising 400                     -                    
Professional dues 700                     191                   
Training and travel 2,000                  306                   
Uniforms 4,000                  5,673                
Small tools 2,000                  554                   
Safety OSHA requirements 2,500                  -                    
Janitor supplies 200                     -                    
Miscellaneous 500                     -                    
Equipment maintenance 5,000                  5,841                
Vehicle maintenance 10,000                10,460              
Computer maintenance 13,000                24,095              
Concrete repairs 20,000                14,468              
Landscaping repairs 10,000                793                   
Maintenance of sewers 25,000                60,441              
Lift station 32,000                28,515              
Audit 4,280                  5,550                
Engineering services 8,000                  -                    
Equipment rental 1,000                  -                    
Union health benefits 5,700                  3,994                
Workers' compensation insurance 28,130                30,389              
Employee insurance benefit 116,784              127,019            
Sewers 1,985,528           81,606              

Total sewer operations 2,937,254           1,113,289         

Total operating expenses 8,071,859           5,863,872         

OPERATING (LOSS) (994,659)             858,781            

(This schedule is continued on the following page.)
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CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)

WATERWORKS AND SEWERAGE FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

Original and
Final Budget Actual

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Miscellaneous income 20,000$              96,139$            
Investment income 10,500                (1,310)               
Bond principal payment (455,000)             (455,000)           
Interest expense (367,253)             (373,882)           

Total non-operating revenues (expenses) (791,753)             (734,053)           

CHANGE IN NET POSITION - BUDGETARY BASIS (1,786,412)$        124,728            

ADJUSTMENTS TO GAAP BASIS
Depreciation (712,906)           
Capital assets capitalized 5,529                
Amortization of bond discount (3,623)               
Bond principal payment 455,000            

Total adjustments to GAAP basis (256,000)           

CHANGE IN NET POSITION - GAAP BASIS (131,272)           

NET POSITION, MAY 1 14,447,813       

NET POSITION, APRIL 30 14,316,541$     

(See independent auditor's report.)
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CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

COMMUTER PARKING LOT FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

Original and
Final Budget Actual

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services

Commuter parking fee 234,375$          208,008$          
Other fees 200                   755                   

Total operating revenues 234,575            208,763            

OPERATING EXPENSES
Parking lot operations

Regular salaries 52,565              53,795              
IMRF contributions 6,964                6,647                
FICA contributions 4,117                3,999                
457 (B) match 1,250                250                   
Miscellaneous expense 500                   2,817                
Liability insurance 10,455              12,314              
Employee insurance benefit 2,842                3,936                
Employee insurance benefit -                   369                   
Regular salaries 68,988              71,453              
Overtime 667                   6,933                
Incentive pay 1,500                315                   
IMRF contributions 9,207                9,379                
FICA contributions 5,443                5,716                
Electricity 5,000                4,683                
Vehicle maintenance 1,000                -                   
Equipment maintenance 4,000                1,001                
Property damage 1,000                -                   
Street resurfacing 20,000              -                   
Patching materials 5,000                4,209                
Lawn care 10,000              3,815                
Union health benefits 900                   -                   
Employee insurance benefit 16,365              16,749              
Snow and ice control 5,000                -                   
Miscellaneous equipment 5,000                -                   

Total parking lot operations 237,763            208,380            

Total operating expenses 237,763            208,380            

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment income (loss) -                   (473)                 

Total non-operating revenues (expenses) -                   (473)                 

CHANGE IN NET POSITION - BUDGETARY BASIS (3,188)$            (90)                   

ADJUSTMENTS TO GAAP BASIS
Depreciation (61,652)            

CHANGE IN NET POSITION - BUDGETARY BASIS (61,742)            

NET POSITION, MAY 1 3,132,771         

NET POSITION, APRIL 30 3,071,029$       

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Police Firefighters'
Pension Pension Total

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 81,756$            9,170$              90,926$            
Investments

U.S. Treasury and U.S. agency obligations 5,534,755         7,789,117         13,323,872       
State and local obligations -                    1,339,608         1,339,608         
Corporate bonds 2,546,106         -                    2,546,106         
Money market mutual funds 839,279            220,134            1,059,413         
Equity mutual funds 12,775,368       9,835,345         22,610,713       
Common stock 3,777,920         -                    3,777,920         

Total cash and investments 25,555,184       19,193,374       44,748,558       

Accrued interest receivable 56,068              65,271              121,339            
Prepaids 25,703              4,682                30,385              

Total assets 25,636,955       19,263,327       44,900,282       

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 1,281                5,731                7,012                

Total liabilities 1,281                5,731                7,012                

NET POSITION HELD IN TRUST
  FOR PENSION BENEFITS 25,635,674$     19,257,596$     44,893,270$     

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
PENSION TRUST FUNDS

April 30, 2015

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Police Firefighters'
Pension Pension Total

ADDITIONS
Contributions

Employer 1,348,600$       877,653$          2,226,253$       
Employee 425,549            201,480            627,029            

Total contributions 1,774,149         1,079,133         2,853,282         

Investment income
Net appreciation in fair
  value of investments 533,062            660,590            1,193,652         
Interest earned 769,454            756,629            1,526,083         

Total investment income 1,302,516         1,417,219         2,719,735         

Less investment expenses (166,828)           (56,211)             (223,039)           

Net investment income 1,135,688         1,361,008         2,496,696         

Total additions 2,909,837         2,440,141         5,349,978         

DEDUCTIONS
Contractual services 43,880              31,046              74,926              
Pension benefits and refunds           1,849,744 921,763            2,771,507         

Total deductions 1,893,624         952,809            2,846,433         

NET INCREASE           1,016,213           1,487,332           2,503,545 

NET POSITION HELD IN TRUST
  FOR PENSION BENEFITS

May 1 24,619,461       17,770,264       42,389,725       

April 30 25,635,674$     19,257,596$     44,893,270$     

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
PENSION TRUST FUNDS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Original and
Final Budget Actual

ADDITIONS
Contributions

Employer 1,299,693$       1,348,600$        
Employee 400,000            425,549             
Miscellaneous 200                   -                     

Total contributions 1,699,893         1,774,149          

Investment income
Net appreciation in fair 
  value of investments -                    533,062             
Interest earned 1,400,000         769,454             

Total investment income 1,400,000         1,302,516          

Less investment expenses -                    (166,828)            

Net investment income 1,400,000         1,135,688          

Total additions 3,099,893         2,909,837          

DEDUCTIONS
Contractual services 100,000            43,880                
Pension benefits and refunds 1,335,000         1,849,744          

Total deductions 1,435,000         1,893,624          

NET INCREASE 1,664,893$       1,016,213          

NET POSITION HELD IN TRUST
  FOR PENSION BENEFITS

May 1 24,619,461        

April 30 25,635,674$      

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
POLICE PENSION FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Original and
Final Budget Actual

ADDITIONS
Contributions

Employer 831,104$          877,653$          
Employee 175,000            201,480            

Total contributions 1,006,104         1,079,133         

Investment income
Net appreciation in fair 
  value of investments -                   660,590            
Interest earned 945,000            756,629            

Total investment income 945,000            1,417,219         

Less investment expenses -                   (56,211)             

Net investment income 945,000            1,361,008         

Total additions 1,951,104         2,440,141         

DEDUCTIONS
Contractual services 100,000            31,046              
Pension benefits and refunds 735,000            921,763            

Total deductions 835,000            952,809            

NET INCREASE 1,116,104$       1,487,332         

NET POSITION HELD IN TRUST
  FOR PENSION BENEFITS

May 1 17,770,264       

April 30 19,257,596$     

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FIREFIGHTERS' PENSION FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2015

(See independent auditor's report.)
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SUPPLEMENTAL DATA  
 





LONG-TERM DEBT REQUIREMENTS  



Date of Issue March 23, 2004
Date of Maturity January 1, 2016
Authorized Issue $11,970,000
Interest Rates 2.05% to 4.75%
Interest Dates July 1 and January 1
Principal Maturity Date January 1

Tax 
Levy Interest
Year Rate Principal Interest Total July 1 Amount January 1 Amount

2014 4.75% 535,000$      25,412$        560,412$      2015 12,706$        2016 12,706$        

535,000$      25,412$        560,412$      12,706$        12,706$        

  

Interest Due onTax Levy

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

LONG-TERM DEBT REQUIREMENTS
GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2004B

April 30, 2015

CURRENT AND FUTURE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Date of Issue August 1, 2008
Date of Maturity January 1, 2028
Authorized Issue $6,300,000
Interest Rates 4.15% to 4.75%
Interest Dates July 1 and January 1
Principal Maturity Date January 1

Tax 
Levy Interest
Year Rate Principal Interest Total July 1 Amount January 1 Amount

2014 -$              284,552$      284,552$      2015 142,276$      2016 142,276$      
2015 -                284,552        284,552        2016 142,276        2017 142,276        
2016 -                284,552        284,552        2017 142,276        2018 142,276        
2017 4.15% 460,000        284,552        744,552        2018 142,276        2019 142,276        
2018 4.25% 540,000        265,462        805,462        2019 132,731        2020 132,731        
2019 4.35% 565,000        242,512        807,512        2020 121,256        2021 121,256        
2020 4.40% 590,000        217,935        807,935        2021 108,968        2022 108,967        
2021 4.50% 615,000        191,975        806,975        2022 95,988          2023 95,987          
2022 4.55% 645,000        164,300        809,300        2023 82,150          2024 82,150          
2023 4.60% 675,000        134,952        809,952        2024 67,476          2025 67,476          
2024 4.65% 705,000        103,902        808,902        2025 51,951          2026 51,951          
2025 4.70% 735,000        71,120          806,120        2026 35,560          2027 35,560          
2026 4.75% 770,000        36,575          806,575        2027 18,288          2028 18,287          

6,300,000$   2,566,941$   8,866,941$   1,283,472$   1,283,469$   

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

LONG-TERM DEBT REQUIREMENTS
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2008A

April 30, 2015

Tax Levy Interest Due on

CURRENT AND FUTURE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Date of Issue August 1, 2008
Date of Maturity January 1, 2024
Authorized Issue $3,600,000
Interest Rates 4.25% to 4.55%
Interest Dates July 1 and January 1
Principal Maturity Date January 1

Tax 
Levy Interest
Year Rate Principal Interest Total July 1 Amount January 1 Amount

2014 -$              160,028$      160,028$      2015 80,014$        2016 80,014$        
2015 -                160,028        160,028        2016 80,014          2017 80,014          
2016 -                160,028        160,028        2017 80,014          2018 80,014          
2017 -                160,028        160,028        2018 80,014          2019 80,014          
2018 4.25% 190,000        160,028        350,028        2019 80,014          2020 80,014          
2019 4.35% 760,000        151,952        911,952        2020 75,976          2021 75,976          
2020 4.40% 825,000        118,892        943,892        2021 59,446          2022 59,446          
2021 4.50% 890,000        82,592          972,592        2022 41,296          2023 41,296          
2022 4.55% 935,000        42,542          977,542        2023 21,271          2024 21,271          

3,600,000$   1,196,118$   4,796,118$   598,059$      598,059$      

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

LONG-TERM DEBT REQUIREMENTS
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2008B

April 30, 2015

Tax Levy Interest Due on

CURRENT AND FUTURE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Date of Issue January 1, 2009
Date of Maturity January 1, 2019
Authorized Issue $3,715,000
Interest Rates 2.75% to 4.35%
Interest Dates July 1 and January 1
Principal Maturity Date January 1

Tax 
Levy Interest
Year Rate Principal Interest Total July 1 Amount January 1 Amount

2014 4.00% 475,000$      65,166$        540,166$      2015 32,583$        2016 32,583$        
2015 4.10% 500,000        46,164          546,164        2016 23,082          2017 23,082          
2016 4.35% 515,000        25,664          540,664        2017 12,832          2018 12,832          
2017 4.35% 75,000          3,262            78,262          2018 1,631            2019 1,631            

1,565,000$   140,256$      1,705,256$   70,128$        70,128$        

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

LONG-TERM DEBT REQUIREMENTS
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2009A

April 30, 2015

Tax Levy Interest Due on

CURRENT AND FUTURE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Date of Issue January 1, 2009
Date of Maturity January 1, 2020
Authorized Issue $3,835,000
Interest Rates 3.30% to 4.45%
Interest Dates July 1 and January 1
Principal Maturity Date January 1

Tax 
Levy Interest
Year Rate Principal Interest Total July 1 Amount January 1 Amount

2014 4.00% 410,000$      120,555$      530,555$      2015 60,278$        2016 60,277$        
2015 4.10% 590,000        104,155        694,155        2016 52,078          2017 52,077          
2016 4.25% 620,000        79,965          699,965        2017 39,983          2018 39,982          
2017 4.35% 675,000        53,615          728,615        2018 26,808          2019 26,807          
2018 4.45% 545,000        24,252          569,252        2019 12,126          2020 12,126          

2,840,000$   382,542$      3,222,542$   191,273$      191,269$      

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

LONG-TERM DEBT REQUIREMENTS
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2009B

April 30, 2015

Tax Levy Interest Due on

CURRENT AND FUTURE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Date of Issue November 13, 2012
Date of Maturity December 15, 2024
Authorized Issue $9,265,000
Interest Rates 2.00% to 3.00%
Interest Dates June 15 and December 15
Principal Maturity Date December 15

Tax 
Levy Interest
Year Rate Principal Interest Total June 15 Amount December 15 Amount

2014 2.00% 745,000$      248,800$      993,800$        2015 124,400$      2015 124,400$      
2015 2.00% 760,000        233,900        993,900          2016 116,950        2016 116,950        
2016 2.00% 765,000        218,700        983,700          2017 109,350        2017 109,350        
2017 3.00% 840,000        203,400        1,043,400       2018 101,700        2018 101,700        
2018 3.00% 875,000        178,200        1,053,200       2019 89,100          2019 89,100          
2019 3.00% 890,000        151,950        1,041,950       2020 75,975          2020 75,975          
2020 3.00% 985,000        125,250        1,110,250       2021 62,625          2021 62,625          
2021 3.00% 1,010,000     95,700          1,105,700       2022 47,850          2022 47,850          
2022 3.00% 1,040,000     65,400          1,105,400       2023 32,700          2023 32,700          
2023 3.00% 1,140,000     34,200          1,174,200       2024 17,100          2024 17,100          

9,050,000$   1,555,500$   10,605,500$   777,750$      777,750$      

  

April 30, 2015

Tax Levy Interest Due on

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

LONG-TERM DEBT REQUIREMENTS
GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2012

CURRENT AND FUTURE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Date of Issue December 12, 2013
Date of Maturity June 15, 2024
Authorized Issue $1,500,000
Interest Rates 2.34%
Interest Dates June 15
Principal Maturity Date June 15

Tax 
Levy
Year Principal Interest Total June 15 Amount

2014 100,000$      33,279$        133,279$      2015 33,279$        
2015 100,000        30,986          130,986        2016 30,986          
2016 100,000        28,525          128,525        2017 28,525          
2017 100,000        26,148          126,148        2018 26,148          
2018 150,000        23,771          173,771        2019 23,771          
2019 150,000        20,260          170,260        2020 20,260          
2020 150,000        16,639          166,639        2021 16,639          
2021 200,000        13,074          213,074        2022 13,074          
2022 200,000        8,320            208,320        2023 8,320            
2023 150,000        3,515            153,515        2024 3,515            

1,400,000$   204,517$      1,604,517$   204,517$      

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

LONG-TERM DEBT REQUIREMENTS
GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2013

April 30, 2015

Tax Levy Interest Due on

CURRENT AND FUTURE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Fiscal Year 2006 2007 2008 2009

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Net investment in capital assets 3,806,210$       7,234,695$       6,308,373$       8,032,051$       
Restricted 11,956,470 9,426,240 5,727,124 2,275,518
Unrestricted 1,343,279 1,183,547 2,529,265 1,390,927

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 17,105,959$     17,844,482$     14,564,762$     11,698,496$     

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
Net investment in capital assets 15,837,741$     15,724,048$     19,283,925$     20,645,374$     
Restricted -                   -                   -                   -                   
Unrestricted 1,332,099         1,676,797         1,633,829         948,747            

TOTAL BUSINESS-TYPE  ACTIVITIES 17,169,840$     17,400,845$     20,917,754$     21,594,121$     

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
Net investment in capital assets 19,643,951$     22,958,743$     25,592,298$     28,677,425$     
Restricted 11,956,470 9,426,240 5,727,124 2,275,518
Unrestricted 2,675,378 2,860,344 4,163,094 2,339,674

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 34,275,799$     35,245,327$     35,482,516$     33,292,617$     

Data Source

Audited Financial Statements

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

NET POSITION BY COMPONENT

Last Ten Fiscal Years
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2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

9,827,485$       10,570,603$     11,096,298$     13,111,460$   16,483,685$   18,601,875$   
2,381,838 3,280,748 3,169,916 3,519,172 3,576,676 1,656,418
1,137,018 1,067,430 1,713,455 1,909,274 1,510,882 1,820,026

13,346,341$     14,918,781$     15,979,669$     18,539,906$   21,571,243$   22,078,319$   

19,615,495$     19,746,014$     18,784,809$     18,301,352$   17,945,856$   17,486,425$   
-                   -                   -                   -                  -                  -                  

420,569            (813,005)          (634,073)          (351,813)         (365,272)         (98,855)           

20,036,064$     18,933,009$     18,150,736$     17,949,539$   17,580,584$   17,387,570$   

29,442,980$     30,316,617$     29,881,107$     31,412,812$   34,429,541$   36,088,300$   
2,381,838 3,280,748 3,169,916 3,519,172 3,576,676 1,656,418
1,557,587 254,425 1,079,382 1,557,461 1,145,610 1,721,171

33,382,405$     33,851,790$     34,130,405$     36,489,445$   39,151,827$   39,465,889$   
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Fiscal Year 2006 2007 2008 2009

EXPENSES
Governmental activities

General government 2,998,661$       6,615,551$       5,385,369$       6,373,294$       
Public safety 9,987,294         10,664,098       10,462,298       11,031,319       
Highways and streets 3,086,014         1,035,019         3,508,410         2,393,668         
Interest 771,648            720,869            680,870            808,288            

Total governmental activities expenses 16,843,617       19,035,537       20,036,947       20,606,569       
 

Business-type activities
Water/wastewater 4,499,153 4,397,343 4,517,079 5,618,024
Commuter parking 337,862 218,080 402,464 314,558
Sanitation 3,828               8,374               -                   -                   

Total business-type activities expenses 4,840,843 4,623,797 4,919,543 5,932,582

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
  EXPENSES 21,684,460$     23,659,334$     24,956,490$     26,539,151$     

PROGRAM REVENUES
Governmental activities

Charges for services
General government 1,486,771$       1,585,630$       1,628,082$       1,593,390$       
Public safety 845,476 1,148,281 1,300,426 1,395,328
Highways and streets 12,167              254,414            324,582            249,886            

Operating grants and contributions 839,869 797,066 745,807 721,220
Capital grants and contributions 271,716 321,558 714,311 1,094,861

Total governmental activities
  program revenues 3,455,999 4,106,949 4,713,208 5,054,685

Business-type activities
Charges for services

Water and sewer 3,979,481 3,826,470 4,146,659 4,136,796
Sanitation 10,000 -                   -                   -                   
Commuter parking 257,945 174,856 195,816 184,559

Capital grants and contributions -                   1,971,397         682,906            -                   

Total business-type activities
  program revenues 4,247,426 5,972,723 5,025,381 4,321,355

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 
  PROGRAM REVENUES 7,703,425$       10,079,672$     9,738,589$       9,376,040$       

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

Last Ten Fiscal Years
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2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

4,342,384$       2,737,947$       2,734,009$       3,389,791$       4,450,906$       4,500,310$       
10,554,102       12,771,014       12,381,188       12,957,272       13,654,314       13,941,018       
2,300,360         3,036,206         3,059,389         2,776,423         3,023,619         3,749,574         
1,003,891         925,767            903,027            790,753            717,545            675,968            

18,200,737       19,470,934       19,077,613       19,914,239       21,846,384       22,866,870       

5,738,557 5,967,821 6,169,424 6,162,969 6,646,421 6,948,754
264,198 266,820 268,675 250,206 283,580 270,032

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

6,002,755 6,234,641 6,438,099 6,413,175 6,930,001 7,218,786

24,203,492$     25,705,575$     25,515,712$     26,327,414$     28,776,385$     30,085,656$     

1,769,887$       1,666,714$       1,666,714$       1,687,457$       1,757,048$       1,994,872$       
1,365,392 1,401,777         1,401,777         1,494,304         1,525,227         1,564,107         

4,539               154,141            154,141            168,097            225,479            242,933            
894,164            1,001,068         1,001,068         798,488            1,052,564         875,293            
850,274 169,136 169,136 1,180,085 2,662,807 227,609

4,884,256 4,392,836 4,392,836 5,328,431 7,223,125 4,904,814

4,999,909 5,375,820 5,375,820 6,067,334 6,322,800 6,722,653
-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

174,272 228,564 228,564 224,322 198,351 208,763
-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

5,174,181 5,604,384 5,604,384 6,291,656 6,521,151 6,931,416

10,058,437$     9,997,220$       9,997,220$       11,620,087$     13,744,276$     11,836,230$     
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Fiscal Year 2006 2007 2008 2009

NET (EXPENSE) REVENUE
Governmental activities (13,387,618)$   (14,928,588)$   (15,323,739)$   (15,551,884)$   
Business-type activities (593,417) 1,348,926 105,838 (1,611,227)

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
NET (EXPENSE) REVENUE (13,981,035)$   (13,579,662)$   (15,217,901)$   (17,163,111)$   

GENERAL REVENUES AND OTHER 
  CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Taxes
Property and replacement 7,628,201$       9,441,308$       6,365,167$       7,130,127$       
Sales 2,318,586         2,664,487         2,715,898         2,273,216         
Income (1) 2,169,788         2,420,413         2,642,863         2,555,862         
Miscellaneous 625,353            1,494,981         2,535,027         2,419,279         

Shared income tax (1) -                   -                   -                   -                   
Investment earnings 387,522            593,596            488,563            185,402            
Miscellaneous 236,696            269,383            356,724            249,140            
Transfers in (out) (903,216)          (566,107)          (2,397,938)       (1,358,744)       

Total governmental activities 12,462,930       16,318,061       12,706,304 13,454,282

Business-type activities
Taxes
Investment earnings 7,404               41,269              43,029 130,187
Miscellaneous 249                  -                   22,762 18,374
Loss on disposal of capital assets -                   -                   -                   -                   
Transfers in (out) 903,216            566,107            2,397,938         1,358,744         

Total business-type activities 910,869 607,376 2,463,729 1,507,305

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 13,373,799$     16,925,437$     15,170,033$     14,961,587$     

CHANGE IN NET POSITION
Governmental Activities (924,688)$        1,389,473$       (2,617,435)$     (2,097,602)$     
Business-type Activities 317,452 1,956,302 2,569,567 (103,922)

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
  CHANGE IN NET POSITION (607,236)$        3,345,775$       (47,868)$          (2,201,524)$     

(1)

Data Source

Audited Financial Statements

Statesharedincometaxeswere reclassifiedfrom taxesto intergovernmentalrevenuesduring the fiscal yearended
April 30, 2012.

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

CHANGE IN NET POSITION (Continued)

Last Ten Fiscal Years
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2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

(13,316,481)$   (15,078,098)$   (14,684,777)$   (14,585,808)$   (14,623,259)$   (17,962,056)$   
(828,574) (630,257) (833,715) (121,519) (408,850) (287,370)

(14,145,055)$   (15,708,355)$   (15,518,492)$   (14,707,327)$   (15,032,109)$   (18,249,426)$   

7,951,001$       8,955,777$       8,864,346$       8,976,246$       8,862,268$       9,475,416$       
2,109,701         2,178,413         2,228,673         3,171,635         3,522,340         3,808,436         
2,227,917         2,187,043         -                   -                   -                   -                   
2,293,792         2,468,396         2,198,735         2,216,708         2,370,514         2,197,260         

-                   -                   2,278,721         2,519,950         2,724,790         2,738,447         
70,940              57,869              35,207              19,438              15,926              16,208              

140,546            186,620            139,983            450,101            158,758            233,365            
-                   125,000            -                   -                   -                   -                   

14,793,897 16,159,118 15,745,665 17,354,078 17,654,596 18,469,132

100,491 66,824 9,120 (1,322) 1,917 (1,783)
22,852 15,581 42,322 41,009 37,978 96,139

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
-                   (125,000)          -                   -                   -                   -                   

123,343 (42,595) 51,442 39,687 39,895 94,356

14,917,240$     16,116,523$     15,797,107$     17,393,765$     17,694,491$     18,563,488$     

1,477,416$       1,081,020$       1,060,888$       2,768,270$       3,031,337$       507,076$          
(705,231) (672,852) (782,273) (81,832) (368,955) (193,014)

772,185$          408,168$          278,615$          2,686,438$       2,662,382$       314,062$          
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Fiscal Year 2006 2007 2008 2009

GENERAL FUND
Reserved 197,862$        213,678$           138,282$        172,584$        
Unreserved - designated

Designated for Capital Projects Fund -                  -                     -                  -                  
Unreserved - undesignated 762,731 1,455,350          1,993,998       829,741          
Nonspendable - advances -                  -                     -                  -                  
Nonspendable - prepaid items -                  -                     -                  -                  
Unrestricted

Assigned for capital projects -                  -                     -                  -                  
Unassigned -                  -                     -                  -                  

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 960,593$        1,669,028$        2,132,280$     1,002,325$     

ALL OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Reserved 9,795,086$     7,885,172$        5,908,428$     8,475,664$     
Unreserved - reported in

Special Revenue Funds 3,561,675       3,117,445          1,072,453       1,007,473       
Capital Projects Funds (23,011)           -                     (181,304)         -                  
Permanent Fund -                  -                     389,787          398,318          

Restricted
Highways and streets -                  -                     -                  -                  
Public safety -                  -                     -                  -                  
Debt service -                  -                     -                  -                  
Capital projects -                  -                     -                  -                  
Working cash -                  -                     -                  -                  

Unrestricted
Assigned for public improvements -                  -                     -                  -                  
Unassigned -                  -                     -                  -                  

TOTAL ALL OTHER 
  GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 13,333,750$   11,002,617$      7,189,364$     9,881,455$     

Note: GASB Statement No. 54 was implemented for the fiscal year ending April 30, 2012.

Data Source

Audited Financial Statements

Last Ten Fiscal Years

FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS
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2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

169,029$        158,743$        -$                -$                -$                -$                

-                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  
545,751          807,595          -                  -                  -                  -                  

-                  -                  -                  -                  -                  958,566          
-                  -                  78,858            56,644            180,228          338,302          

-                  -                  -                  -                  -                  453,500          
-                  -                  1,487,360       2,672,598       3,928,133       2,951,226       

714,780$        966,338$        1,566,218$     2,729,242$     4,108,361$     4,701,594$     

6,604,444$     7,183,473$     -$                -$                -$                -$                

989,909          826,218          -                  -                  -                  -                  
-                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  

398,919          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  

-                  -                  348,458          -                  359,756          -                  
-                  -                  178,955          209,137          242,363          255,260          
-                  -                  881,408          920,743          952,887          995,884          
-                  -                  5,121,853       4,500,898       2,751,552       1,607,141       
-                  -                  401,471          402,925          404,036          405,274          

-                  -                  290,267          281,770          282,571          283,452          
-                  -                  290,267          (494,793)         (2,294,507)      (3,487,547)      

7,993,272$     8,009,691$     7,512,679$     5,820,680$     2,698,658$     59,464$          
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Fiscal Year 2006 2007 2008 2009

REVENUES
Taxes 10,194,419$     13,181,674$     11,675,316$     11,910,156$     
Licenses and permits 526,428            649,865            617,016            574,435            
Intergovernmental 3,588,314         3,938,919         4,212,104         3,897,573         
Charges for services 944,097            865,329            738,868            770,337            
Fines and forfeitures 158,114            157,950            214,206            352,306            
Investment income 387,522            593,596            488,563            185,402            
Miscellaneous 981,012            844,829            1,261,531         1,174,046         

Total revenues 16,779,906       20,232,162       19,207,604       18,864,255       

EXPENDITURES
General government 3,094,813         4,654,519         5,285,218         6,522,827         
Public safety 10,404,005       10,537,242       10,686,262       10,794,005       
Highways and streets 5,166,075         3,962,120         4,172,960         3,674,882         
Capital outlay -                    -                    -                    -                    
Debt service

Principal 1,301,000         1,429,000         1,115,000         1,175,000         
Interest 788,222            739,367            671,883            794,389            

Total expenditures 20,754,115       21,322,248       21,931,323       22,961,103       

(3,974,209)        (1,090,086)        (2,723,719)        (4,096,848)        
   

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Proceeds from sale of capital assets -                    33,495              -                    49,632              
Bonds issued, at par -                    -                    -                    7,395,283         
Bond premiums -                    -                    -                    -                    
Payment to escrow agent -                    -                    -                    -                    
Transfers in 3,908,238         2,256,172         2,550,386         3,697,635         
Transfers (out) (4,205,258)        (2,822,279)        (3,417,739)        (5,056,379)        
Capital leases issued -                    -                    3,587                -                    

Total other financing sources (uses) (297,020)           (532,612)           (863,766)           6,086,171         

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (4,271,229)$      (1,622,698)$      (3,587,485)$      1,989,323$       

DEBT SERVICE AS A PERCENTAGE
  OF NONCAPITAL EXPENDITURES 11.79% 11.80% 8.75% 9.60%

Data Source

Audited Financial Statements

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
  OVER EXPENDITURES

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Last Ten Fiscal Years
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2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

12,494,635$     13,413,503$     13,226,574$     14,298,860$     14,679,474$     15,340,858$     
581,182            604,857            592,577            597,294            585,311            647,429            

3,660,448         4,217,204         3,964,704         4,700,085         6,754,532         4,449,824         
844,889            796,140            850,761            923,230            930,185            1,175,211         
386,036            420,913            356,215            397,660            421,348            352,479            

70,940              57,869              35,207              19,438              15,926              16,208              
1,008,025         1,162,369         1,117,707         1,159,886         1,274,618         1,381,501         

19,046,155       20,672,855       20,143,745       22,096,453       24,661,394       23,363,510       

4,270,422         2,630,375         2,599,361         4,156,245         7,405,369         4,393,428         
10,530,076       13,277,588       12,753,644       12,966,699       13,601,544       14,365,785       

4,483,557         2,703,638         3,043,661         3,899,644         3,023,412         4,349,330         
-                    1,500,987         -                    -                    -                    -                    

955,000            1,020,000         1,045,000         1,400,000         3,165,000         1,640,000         
983,588            903,235            891,578            795,484            708,972            671,364            

21,222,643       22,035,823       20,333,244       23,218,072       27,904,297       25,419,907       

(2,176,488)        (1,362,968)        (189,499)           (1,121,619)        (3,242,903)        (2,056,397)        
      

760                   5,945                2,100                273,717            -                    10,436              
-                    1,500,000         -                    9,265,000         1,500,000         -                    
-                    -                    -                    599,313            -                    -                    
-                    -                    -                    (9,255,119)        -                    -                    

2,379,200         1,035,344         771,518            1,940,263         1,809,723         1,703,452         
(2,379,200)        (910,344)           (771,518)           (1,940,263)        (1,809,723)        (1,703,452)        

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

760                   1,630,945         2,100                882,911            1,500,000         10,436              

(2,175,728)$      267,977$          (187,399)$         (238,708)$         (1,742,903)$      (2,045,961)$      

10.69% 9.83% 11.22% 9.46% 13.88% 9.90%
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REVENUES BY SOURCE OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year Property Sales* Income Use Utility Hotel/Motel Telecom Interest Other Total

2006 7,588,926$     1,980,140$     2,169,788$     338,446$        -$               25,244$          159,103$        387,522$        4,130,737$     16,779,906$   
2007 9,397,480       2,289,213       2,419,411       364,095          408,449          36,320            398,463          593,596          4,325,135       20,232,162     
2008 6,317,897       2,319,125       2,642,863       396,774          1,281,085       54,852            1,058,336       488,563          4,648,109       19,207,604     
2009 7,086,547       1,872,856       2,555,862       400,360          1,193,924       28,218            1,058,012       185,402          4,483,074       18,864,255     
2010 7,912,538       1,785,447       2,227,917       324,254          1,054,753       85,476            1,009,231       70,940            4,575,599       19,046,155     
2011 8,913,129       1,766,564       2,187,043       411,849          1,112,015       106,909          946,457          57,869            5,171,020       20,672,855     
2012 8,864,346       1,819,537       2,278,721       409,136          1,084,038       124,682          930,133          35,207            4,597,945       20,143,745     
2013 8,976,246       2,721,687       2,519,950       449,948          1,120,970       121,723          867,431          19,438            5,299,060       22,096,453     
2014 8,862,268       3,035,174       2,724,790       487,167          1,237,188       128,626          802,725          15,926            7,367,530       24,661,394     
2015 9,475,416       3,242,643       2,738,447       565,793          1,164,123       119,454          646,992          16,208            5,394,434       23,363,510     

* The City increased its home rule sales tax by 1% effective July 1, 2012.

Data Source

Audited Financial Statements

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS
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Ratio of
Equalized

Tax Equalized Estimated Assessed Value
Levy Residential Commercial Farm Industrial Assessed Total Direct Actual to Estimated
Year Property Property Property Property Value Tax Rate Value Actual Value

2005 368,365,756$     81,860,674$       22,765$            31,286,647$       481,535,842$     1.515 1,444,607,526$  33.333%
2006 379,439,524 80,763,289 22,765 30,455,591 490,681,169       1.334 1,472,043,507 33.333%
2007 405,620,858 78,296,735 6,674 34,917,047 518,841,314       1.249 1,556,523,942 33.333%
2008 444,289,346 85,332,962 8,977 40,093,669 569,724,954       1.183 1,709,174,862 33.333%
2009 476,954,189 76,275,448 5,351 33,899,734 587,134,722       1.205 1,761,404,166 33.333%
2010 497,656,010       74,584,685         5,145                29,267,362         601,513,202       1.235 1,804,539,606 33.333%
2011 428,796,006       67,529,603         5,145                26,124,997         522,455,751       1.492 1,567,367,253 33.333%
2012 386,444,256       61,993,794         5,145                23,649,754         472,092,949       1.702 1,416,278,847 33.333%
2013 358,560,906       55,669,456         5,145                22,851,197         437,086,704       1.930 1,311,260,112 33.333%
2014 335,533,103       57,587,482         14,673              13,276,607         406,411,865       2.179 1,219,235,595 33.333%

Date Sources

Cook County Assessor's Office and City records

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

EQUALIZED ASSESSED VALUE AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE 
OF TAXABLE PROPERTY

Last Ten Fiscal Years
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Tax Levy Year 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

Tax rates*

City of Oak Forest Rate
Corporate 0.2828 0.3563 0.1764 0.1996 0.0682 0.0521 0.1840 0.2368 0.2808 0.2471
Bond and interest 0.2734 0.2785 0.2677 0.1652 0.1600 0.1565 0.1903 0.2104 0.2263 0.2568
Police pension 0.1277 0.1353 0.1334 0.1390 0.1782 0.2188 0.2387 0.2648 0.3063 0.3483
Fire pension 0.0816 0.0812 0.0797 0.0809 0.1102 0.1191 0.1422 0.1621 0.1959 0.2201
IMRF 0.0362 0.0444 0.0456 0.0451 0.0470 0.0469 0.0510 0.0583 0.0714 0.0816
Fire protection 0.1688 0.0404 0.0834 0.0974 0.1220 0.1351 0.1418 0.1507 0.1796 0.2707
Police protection 0.3146 0.1432 0.1993 0.2242 0.2821 0.2849 0.3062 0.3471 0.3682 0.4392
Civil defense 0.0034 0.0019 0.0023 0.0025 0.0026 0.0030 0.0030 0.0034 0.0028 0.0056
Social Security 0.0505 0.0547 0.0566 0.0543 0.0547 0.0526 0.0546 0.0640 0.0732 0.0827
Auditing 0.0021 0.0021 0.0021 0.0022 0.0021 0.0021 0.0024 0.0026 0.0028 0.0038
Liability insurance 0.1735 0.1959 0.2016 0.1718 0.1772 0.1631 0.1777 0.2016 0.2227 0.2231

Total City of Oak Forest rate 1.5146 1.3339 1.2481 1.1822 1.2043 1.2342 1.4919 1.7018 1.9300 2.1790

Acorn Public Library 0.1500 0.1540 0.1510 0.1450 0.1420 0.1430 0.1680 0.1920 0.2110 0.2330
Oak Forest Park District 0.4740 0.4670 0.4520 0.4270 0.4180 0.4180 0.4830 0.5480 0.5960 0.6500
Cook County General 0.5330 0.5000 0.4460 0.4150 0.3940 0.4230 0.4620 0.5310 0.5600 0.5680
Cook County Forest Preserve 0.0600 0.0570 0.0530 0.0510 0.0490 0.0510 0.0580 0.0630 0.0690 0.0690
Consolidated Elections 0.0140 0.0000 0.0120 0.0000 0.0210 0.0000 0.0250 0.0000 0.0310 0.0000
Bremen Township 0.0490 0.0510 0.0510 0.0490 0.0490 0.0510 0.0610 0.0700 0.0780 0.0850
Bremen General Assistance 0.0080 0.0080 0.0080 0.0080 0.0080 0.0090 0.0120 0.0140 0.0160 0.0180
Bremen Road and Bridge 0.0320 0.0330 0.0330 0.0310 0.0310 0.0320 0.0390 0.0450 0.0500 0.0550
South Cook County Mosquito Abate. District 0.0100 0.0070 0.0060 0.0090 0.0090 0.0100 0.0120 0.0140 0.0160 0.0170
Metropolitan Water Reclamation District 0.3150 0.2840 0.2630 0.2520 0.2610 0.2740 0.3200 0.3700 0.4170 0.4300
Grade Schools

District #142 2.9010 2.9150 2.8400 2.6750 2.6230 2.6100 3.0800 3.5100 3.7850 4.1760
District #144 3.3380 3.4130 3.2990 3.1190 3.1630 3.3500 4.1390 4.6770 5.1850 5.9460
District #145 3.7260 3.6470 3.5960 3.5330 3.4900 3.5290 4.1220 4.6240 5.0600 5.6630
District #146 3.7720 3.7990 3.7470 3.7410 3.6500 3.7420 4.5580 5.0410 5.4560 5.9060

High Schools
District #228 2.9530 3.5090 3.4120 3.2170 3.1570 3.2000 3.8770 4.3770 4.7950 5.2090
District #230 1.9390 1.9850 1.9260 1.8010 1.7640 1.8120 2.1800 2.4380 2.6410 2.7700

South Suburban College District #510 0.3590 0.3670 0.3620 0.3460 0.3480 0.3610 0.4500 0.5110 0.5590 0.5990
Moraine Valley College District #524 0.2080 0.2700 0.2620 0.2470 0.2470 0.2560 0.3110 0.3460 0.3750 0.4030

Note:  Property tax rates are per $100 of assessed valuation.

Data Source

Office of Cook County Clerk

Last Ten Levy Years

PROPERTY TAX RATES - DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS 

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS
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Percentage Percentage 
Equalized of Total Equalized of Total
Assessed Assessed Assessed Assessed

Taxpayers Type of Business Value Valuation Taxpayers Type of Business Value Valuation

New Albertsons Property Tax Supermarket 3,644,416$      0.90% CNC Shopping Center 8,912,721$      2.21%

Property Tax 7th Floor Supermarket 2,798,057 0.69% Albertsons Property Tax Grocery Store 5,243,751 1.30%

Shurgard 08059 Mini-Storage 2,783,937 0.69% KVM Management Rental Housing 4,580,045 1.14%

Inland Real Estate Shopping Center 1,937,403 0.48% GMAC Rustic Oaks Rental Housing 2,594,823 0.64%

National Sclafani Industrial Facility 1,585,390 0.39% Austin Highland Rental Housing 2,300,983 0.57%

George McElroy & Associates Rental Housing 1,532,965 0.38% Shurgard 14010 Mini-Storage 2,165,433 0.54%

Benchmark Rustic Oaks Rental Housing 1,531,174 0.38% George McElroy & Assoc. Rental Housing 1,946,478 0.48%

Austin Highland Rental Housing 1,427,738 0.35% 5900 Building Corp. Office/Commercial 1,616,115 0.40%

Kilbourn, LLC IT Consulting 1,394,487 0.34% LeClaire Developers Rental Housing 1,546,381 0.38%

Peak Properties, LLC Property Management 1,338,774 0.33% Anderson Cooper Brass Manufacturing Facility 1,519,536 0.38%

19,974,341$    4.930% 32,426,266$    8.04%

* Information for the period nine years ago is not available, therefore, the most relevant comparable information has been presented.

Data Source

Official Statements

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS

Current Year and Eleven Years Ago

2015 2004*
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  Collections

Levy   Percentage in Subsequent  Percentage
Year Tax Levied Amount of Levy Years Amount of Levy

2005 7,292,298$       7,000,606$      96.00% 64,553$          7,065,159$     96.89%

2006 6,545,450 6,283,632        96.00% 110,721          6,394,353       97.69%

2007 6,476,509 6,217,449        96.00% 185,108          6,402,557       98.86%

2008 6,740,444 6,470,826        96.00% 115,677          6,586,503       97.72%

2009 7,070,658 6,770,777        95.76% 177,010          6,947,787       98.26%

2010 7,423,688 7,132,153        96.07% 178,939          7,311,092       98.48%

2011 7,794,294 7,399,854        94.94% 267,196          7,667,050       98.37%

2012 8,034,313 7,901,076        98.34% 84,413            7,985,489       99.39%

2013 8,435,289 8,239,263        97.68% 99,864            8,339,127       98.86%

2014 8,856,185 4,234,130        47.81% NA NA NA

NA - Information unavailable.

Data Source

Office of Cook County Clerk

Collected within the
Fiscal Year of the Levy Total Collections to Date

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

Last Ten Levy Years
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2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

Food 504,331$        687,212$        736,964$        683,133$        682,087$        630,378$        593,525$        620,744$        750,647$        876,226$        

Drinking and eating places 207,845          207,330          228,363          224,480          201,654          230,878          231,323          384,927          509,926          538,435          

Apparel 18,763            19,167            19,248            18,396            16,015            16,974            25,920            42,180            59,241            69,679            

Furniture, H.H., and radio -                  19,214            19,634            16,845            11,791            6,182              6,314              7,605              15,480            21,224            

Lumber, building, and hardware 149,072          129,819          119,691          98,870            91,790            75,824            67,902            114,024          136,384          187,170          

Automobile and filling stations 540,875          587,726          616,534          380,265          300,662          295,241          299,199          405,306          439,717          369,863          

Drugs and miscellaneous retail 256,304          259,639          262,992          267,225          271,574          279,446          320,726          469,677          605,924          636,517          

Agriculture and all others 250,752          296,491          351,246          287,869          228,814          227,322          243,357          307,015          485,970          535,520          

Manufacturers 17,513            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                 -                 -                 5,407              

Other 14,329            14,039            6,901              10,522            8,544              6,816              4,833              4,646              6,389              -                 

TOTAL 1,959,785$     2,220,638$     2,361,574$     1,987,606$     1,812,931$     1,769,060$     1,793,099$     2,356,123$     3,009,678$     3,240,041$     

CITY DIRECT SALES TAX RATE 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 2.00%* 2.00% 2.00%

* The City increased its home rule sales tax by 1% effective July 1, 2012.

Data Source

Illinois Department of Revenue

Last Ten Calendar Years

SALES TAX COLLECTED BY CATEGORY

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS
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City Regional 
Calendar Direct Transportation Cook State of

Year Rate Authority County Illinois

2005 1.00% 0.75% 0.75% 5.25%
2006 1.00% 0.75% 0.75% 5.25%
2007 1.00% 0.75% 0.75% 5.25%

2008 (Jan-May) 1.00% 0.75% 0.75% 5.25%
2008 (Apr-Jun) 1.00% 1.00% 0.75% 5.25%
2008 (Jul-Dec) 1.00% 1.00% 1.75% 5.25%

2009 1.00% 1.00% 1.75% 5.25%
2010 (Jan-Jun) 1.00% 1.00% 1.75% 5.25%
2010 (Jul-Dec) 1.00% 1.00% 1.25% 5.25%

2011 1.00% 1.00% 1.25% 5.25%
2012 (Jan-Jun) 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 5.25%
2012 (Jul-Dec) 2.00% 1.00% 1.00% 5.25%

2013 2.00% 1.00% 0.75% 5.25%
2014 2.00% 1.00% 0.75% 5.25%

Data Sources

City and County Records

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING SALES TAX RATES

Last Ten Calendar Years
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Percentage
General  of

Obligation Debt Business-TypeTotal  Primary Personal Per
Fiscal Year Bonds Certificates Activities Government Income Capita

2006 18,044,000$      -$                -$                18,044,000$   2.45% 643.26$        

2007 16,615,000        1,000,000       -                  17,615,000 2.32% 627.96

2008 15,500,000 1,000,000 -                  16,500,000 2.13% 588.21

2009 21,760,000 1,000,000 10,015,000 32,775,000 4.06% 1,168.41

2010 21,005,000 800,000 10,015,000 31,820,000 3.95% 1,134.36

2011 21,685,000 600,000 9,610,000 31,895,000 4.28% 1,140.66

2012 20,840,000 400,000 9,195,000 30,435,000 3.97% 1,088.44

2013 20,530,000 200,000 8,765,000 29,495,000 3.78% 1,054.82

2014 19,065,000 -                  8,320,000 27,385,000 3.46% 979.36

2015 17,425,000 -                  7,865,000 25,290,000 3.14% 904.44

Data Sources

Office of the County Clerk

City's Records

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Governmental Activities
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RATIOS OF GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Ratio of
Net General

Equalized Gross General Less Debt Obligation Debt Net General
Fiscal Assessed Bonded Service  Net General  to Equalized Bonded Debt
Year Population (1) Value (2) Debt (3) Funds Bonded Debt Assessed Value Per Capita

2006 28,051           481,535,842$      18,044,000$      4,006,690$      14,037,310$      2.92% 500.42$          

2007 28,051           490,681,169        16,615,000        2,845,128        13,769,872        2.81% 490.89            

2008 28,051 518,841,314        15,500,000        1,014,761        14,485,239        2.79% 516.39            

2009 28,051 569,724,954        31,775,000        772,783           31,002,217        5.44% 1,105.21         

2010 28,051 587,134,722        31,020,000        848,325           30,171,675        5.14% 1,075.60         

2011 27,962 601,513,202        31,295,000        854,544           30,440,456        5.06% 1,088.64         

2012 27,962 522,455,751        30,035,000        881,408           29,153,592        5.58% 1,042.61         

2013 27,962 472,092,949        29,295,000        920,743           28,374,257        6.01% 1,014.74         

2014 27,962 437,086,704        27,385,000        952,887           26,432,113        6.05% 945.29            

2015 27,962 406,411,865        25,290,000        995,884           24,294,116        5.98% 868.83            

Data Sources

(1) U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of Census

(2) Office of Cook County Clerk

(3) City's Records

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS
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(2) (3)
Percentage Amount

(1) of Debt City's
Gross Applicable Share of

Governmental Unit Bonded Debt to City Debt

DIRECT DEBT
City of Oak Forest 17,425,000$             100.000% 17,425,000$         

OVERLAPPING DEBT
Cook County 3,578,276,750          0.320% 11,450,486           
Cook County Forest Preserve District 172,535,000             0.320% 552,112                
Metropolitan Water Reclamation District 2,697,611,505          0.320% 8,632,357             
School Districts  

District #142 7,640,193                 58.400% 4,461,873             
District #144 49,139,018               12.780% 6,279,967             
District #145 25,412,445               82.570% 20,983,056           
District #146 21,000,000               16.200% 3,402,000             
District #228 30,135,000               29.530% 8,898,866             
District #230 38,490,000               1.390% 535,011                

Community College District #510 11,289,508               11.930% 1,346,838             
Community College District #524 98,725,000               0.670% 661,458                
Acorn Public Library District 677,000                    88.320% 597,926                
Tinley Park Park District 10,827,000               2.540% 275,006                

Total overlapping debt 6,741,758,419 68,076,956

TOTAL DIRECT AND 
  OVERLAPPING DEBT 6,759,183,419$        85,501,956$         

Determined by ratio of assessed value of property subject to taxation in overlapping unit to
value of property subject to taxation in the City.

Amount in column (2) multiplied by amount in column (1).

Data Source

Official Statement

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING BONDED DEBT

April 30, 2015

(2)

(3)
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CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION

April 30, 2015

The City is a home rule municipality.

To date, the General Assembly has set no limits for home rule municipalities.

Chapter65, Section5/8-5-1of the Illinois CompiledStatutesgovernscomputationof the legal
debt margin.

"The GeneralAssemblymay limit by law the amountandrequirereferendumapprovalof debt
to be incurredby homerule municipalities,payablefrom advalorempropertytax receipts,only
in excessof the following percentagesof the assessedvalueof its taxableproperty....(2) if its
population is more than 25,000 and less than 500,000 an aggregate of one
percent....indebtednesswhich is outstandingon the effective date (July 1, 1971) of this
constitution or which is thereafterapprovedby referendum...shallnot be included in the
foregoing percentage amounts."
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DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS

Last Ten Calendar Years

(1) Equalized (2)
Calendar (1) Per Capita Assessed Personal Unemployment

Year* Population Income Valuation Income Rate

2005 28,051        26,231$            418,416,553$    735,805,781$     5.50%
2006 28,051        27,070 481,535,842      759,340,570 4.00%
2007 28,051        27,666 490,681,169      776,058,966 4.60%
2008 28,051 28,800 518,841,314      807,868,800 5.80%
2009 28,051 28,685 569,724,954      804,642,935 10.00%
2010 27,962 26,650 587,134,722      745,187,300 10.90%
2011 27,962 27,450 601,513,202      767,556,900 10.30%
2012 27,962 27,917 522,455,751      780,615,154 9.70%
2013 27,962 28,336 472,092,949      792,331,232 9.30%
2014 27,962 28,794 406,411,865      805,137,828 7.20%

* Calendar year is one year different than the tax levy year.

Data Sources

(1) U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of the Census. Per Capita Income indexed for inflation.

(2) Local Area Unemployment Statistics, Illinois Department of Employment Security

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS
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% of % of
Total Total

Rank Employees Population Product/Service Rank Employees Population Product/Service

Oak Forest Hospital 1 525 1.88% Health Care Oak Forest Hospital 1 1,700 6.06% Hospital

Legendary Bakery 2 200 0.72% Commercial Bakery School District #142 2 210 0.75% Government - Public Education

Shay Health Services, Inc. 3 171 0.61% Home Health Care City of Oak Forest 3 183 0.65% Government

Wille Bros. Co., Inc. 4 170 0.61% Ready Mix Concrete School District 145 4 180 0.64% Government - Public Education

Anderson Copper & Brass 5 150 0.54% Manufacturing Anderson Copper & Brass 5 150 0.53% Manufacturing

In-Print Graphics 6 150 0.54% Commerical Printing Vicom Productions, Inc. 6 150 0.53% Baking

Roy's Paving & Sealcoating 7 60 0.21% Paving and Concrete Services Community Motors 7 90 0.32% Motor Vehicle Sales & Service

Emerson Instrument & Valve Serv 8 40 0.14% Valve Manufacturing Willie Bros Co. 8 80 0.29% Ready Mix Concrete

Hickey Electrical Contractors 9 35 0.13% Commercial Electrical Contractor Oak Forest Park District 9 75 0.27% Government

S. Mechanical, Inc 10 30 0.11% Commercial HVAC Contractor Hemlock Federal Bank for Savings 10 50 0.18% Banking Services

* Information for the period nine years ago is not available, therefore, the most relevant comparable information has been presented.

Data Source

Official Statements

Taxpayers Taxpayers

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS

Current Year and Eleven Years Ago

2015 2004*
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Fiscal Year 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

ADMINISTRATION
City Administrator 1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              
Collector -           1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              
Computer Technician -           -           -           -           -           -           -           -           -           1              
Deputy City Clerk 1              -           -           -           -           -           -           -           -           -           
Finance Director 1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              
Network Administrator 1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              
Executive Secretary 1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              
Finance Clerk 1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              
Account Clerk -           -           -           -           -           -           -           -           -           -           
Counter Clerk 2              2              2              2              2              2              2              2              2              2              

8              8              8              8              8              8              8              8              8              9              

FIRE DEPARTMENT
Fire Chief 1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              
Deputy Fire Chief 1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              
Captain 1              -           -           -           -           -           -           -           -           -           
Lieutenants 3              4              4              6              6              6              6              6              6              6              
Engineers 3              3              3              -           -           2              2              2              2              2              
Firefighters 18            18            18            19            19            16            16            16            16            16            
Secretary 1 1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              

28            28            28            28            28            27            27            27            27            27            

POLICE DEPARTMENT
Police Chief 1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              
Deputy Police Chief 1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              2              2              
Lieutenant 3              4              4              3              3              3              3              2              1              1              
Sergeants 8              7              7              7              7              8              8              8              8              8              
Police Officers 27            28            29            30            30            29            29            29            30            30            
Radio Room Supervisor 1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              
Court Clerk 1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              
Telecommunicators 10            10            10            10            10            9              9              9              9              9              
Animal Control Officer 1              1              1              1              1              -           -           1              1              1              

53            54            55            55            55            53            53            53            54            54            

Last Ten Fiscal Years

FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT EMPLOYEES

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS
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Fiscal Year 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
Public Works Director 1              1              1              1              1              1              1              -           -           -           
Asst. PW Director 2              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              
Street Superintendent -           1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              
Water Plant Operator 2              2              3              3              3              3              3              3              3              3              
Heavy Equipment Operator 2              2              2              2              2              2              2              2              2              2              
Mechanics 2              2              2              2              2              2              2              2              2              2              
Maintenance Workers 14            14            14            14            16            16            15            14            14            14            
Administrative Analyst -           -           -           1              1              -           -           -           -           -           
Secretary 1 1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              
Account Clerk 1 1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              

25            25            26            27            29            28            27            25            25            25            

BUILDING DEPARTMENT
Building Commissioner 1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              
Office Manager -           1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              
Ordinance Enforcement -           -           -           1              1              1              1              1              1              1              
Secretary 2 1              -           -           -           -           -           -           -           -           -           
Secretary 1 1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              1              

3              3              3              4              4              4              4              4              4              4              

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
Community Development Director 1              1              1              1              1              1              -           -           -           -           
Community Planner -           1              1              1              1              1              -           -           -           -           

1              2              2              2              2              2              -           -           -           -           

TOTAL FULL-TIME POSITIONS 118          120          122          124          126          122          119          117          118          119          

Data Source

City records
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Function/Program 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
City Clerk

Business licenses issued 320 353 327 318 304 298 356 379 376 349
Finance

Vehicle stickers issued NA 17,978 18,461 16,885 17,817 17,878 18,206 17,984 19,349 18,672
Accounts payable checks processed 4,336 4,460 4,433 4,445 7,859 7,452 6,712 6,982 7,227 6,235

Community Development
Building permits issued 794                 996                 1,161              1,164              1,047              1,092              955                 1,081              1,210              3,697              

Residential permits issued  
New construction 53                   39                   19                   13                   7                     4                     1                     1                     1                     4                     
Remodel 656                 886                 1,039              1,073              964                 997                 866                 999                 811                 3,633              

Industrial/commercial permits issued
New construction 4                     2                     2                     2                     1                     -                  1                     1                     2                     3                     
Remodel 81                   69                   101                 76                   75                   91                   87                   80                   42                   57                   

Total building permit valuation 16,362,130      16,408,257      11,930,608      10,431,105      8,453,930       8,230,800       8,043,526       9,007,916       12,812,477      38,028,863      
Public Safety

Calls for service 24,692 25,660 26,916 25,987 29,682 40,370 32,645 29,306 33,684 34,440
Officer initiated 7,455 6,683 8,312 7,470 10,617 22,423 15,152 12,118 17,529 17,752
9-1-1 4,641 6,363 7,228 6,852 8,089 7,789 8,026 7,899 7,494 7,986

Total accident investigations 564 563 492 NA 549 405 353 622 698 669
Property damage 444 457 401 NA 471 312 265 544 613 588
Personal injury 120 105 89 NA 78 92 88 78 84 81
Fatalities -                  1                     2                     NA 1                     1                     -                  -                  1                     -                  

Crime index part 1 offense
Homicide 1                     4                     -                  1                     2                     -                  -                  2                     -                  -                  
Criminal sexual assault 12                   6                     5                     4                     8                     2                     6                     3                     5                     3                     
Robbery 23                   17                   20                   11                   12                   10                   13                   14                   13                   9                     
Aggravated assault/battery 26                   25                   32                   12                   15                   19                   6                     15                   29                   18                   
Burglary 99                   103                 87                   91                   88                   81                   79                   98                   53                   65                   
Theft 474                 401                 286                 218                 287                 339                 243                 305                 310                 259                 
Motor vehicle theft 48                   33                   41                   36                   18                   13                   21                   8                     12                   22                   
Arson 2                     2                     2                     -                  3                     4                     3                     1                     -                  -                  

Parking violations 4,115 4,400 4,212 3,076 3,738 3,136 2,879 1,764 2,829 1,118
Traffic violations (includes DUI violations) 4,843 4,822 4,923 3,914 4,981 5,785 3,914 3,628 4,037 2,907
DUI violations 30 30 36 25 59 71 30 21 33 33
False alarm responses 157 272 310 322 194 200 76 582 532 538

OPERATING INDICATORS

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS

Last Ten Fiscal Years
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Function/Program 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

GENERAL GOVERNMENT (Continued)
Public Works

Streets
Street sweeping

Curb lane miles swept NA 3,877              2,645              NA 2,385              2,002              788                 1,839              1,962              1,769              
Snowplowing

Number of snow events NA 30                   49                   16                   33                   32                   14                   21                   46                   22                   
Inches of snow fall NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 82                   50                   

Right of way mowing
Acres mowed NA 82 82.89 82.89 75.00 75.00 75.50 78.00 72.50 70.00
Total number of parcel segments mowed NA 116                 118                 118                 115                 115                 116                 115                 116                 111                 

Sidewalk replaced/repaired (squares) NA 1,040              1,129              1,164              1,324              1,221              426                 880                 4,015              2,412              
Regulatory signs installed NA 440                 493                 473                 708                 502                 195                 194                 362                 374                 

Garage
Number of PM services performed NA 838                 737                 196                 NA NA 291                 500                 484                 479                 

Water (MGD)
Average daily consumption 2.685 2.605 2.538 NA 2.488 2.500 2.600 3.194 2.760 2.290
Peak daily consumption 4.502 4.617 4.996 NA 4.062 3.872 3.998 4.442 3.537 3.445
Water main breaks 35 82 83 28 58 76 66 85 107 76
Number of valves exercised NA 504 649 172 375 468 299 844 677 595
Water billing accounts

Residential NA 8,152 8,152 8,152 8,152 8,152 8,161              8,168 8,157 8,152
Industrial/commercial NA 323 323 323 323 339  276 282 279 277
Municipal/church/school NA NA NA NA NA NA NA  86 90 88

NA - Information unavailable/program non-existent.

MGD - Million Gallons Daily

Data Source

Various City departments
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Function/Program 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

ADMINISTRATION
Municipal Building 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 2 2 2

PUBLIC SAFETY
Police Stations 1                 1                 1                 1                 1                 1                 1                 1                 1                 1                 
Fire Stations 2                 2                 2                 2                 2                 2                 2                 2                 2                 2                 

PUBLIC WORKS
Buildings 5                 5                 5                 6                 6 6 7 7 7 7
Streets (miles) 152             152             152             152             152             152             152             152             152             152             
Sidewalks (miles) 116.7          117.1          117.1          119.4          119.4          119.4          119.4          119.4          119.4          119.4          
Street lights 650             650             650             650             650             650             650             650             650             650             

WATER
Water mains (Miles)Water mains (miles) 101.7          101.7          101.7          101.7          101.7          101.7          101.7          101.7          101.7          101.7          

WASTEWATER
Sanitary sewers (miles) 102.0          102.0          102.0          102.0          102.0          102.0          102.0          102.0          102.0          102.0          
Storm sewers (miles) 60               60               60               60               60               60               60               60               60               60               

Data Source

City capital asset records

Last Ten Fiscal Years

CAPITAL ASSET STATISTICS

CITY OF OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS
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